FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER - 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-085

DEPOSIT DAT:
APPLICATION FORM
for Dés7 ROV 19 1597
AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE
WITHIN THE STATE OF FLORIDA -
g71536 ~/
INSTRUCTIONS
1. This form Is used for an original application for a certificate snd 'npp.ro.va'l of sale,

assignment or transfer of an existing alternative local exchange certificate. In cusc
of a sale, assignment or transfer, the information provided shall be for the
purchaser, assiguee or transferee.

2, Respond to each item requested in the application and appendices. If an item is not
applicable, plense explain why.

kN Use n separate sheet for each answer which will not fit the allotted space.

4. If you have any questions about completing the form, contact:

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Communications, Certification & Compliance Section
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0866
(904) 413-6600

5. Once completed, submit the original and six (6) coples of this form along with & non-
refundahie application fee of $250 made payable to the Florida Public Service
Commission at the above address.
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3. Please provide documentation that the applicant has sufficient financial capability 10 meet its
lease or ownership obligations.

NOTE: This documentation may include, but is not limited 1o, financial siatements. a projected
profit and loss statement, credit reference, credit bureau reports, and descriptions of business
relationships with financisl institutions.

If available, the financial statements should be audited financial staternents.

If the applicant does not have audited financial statements, it shafl be so stated. The unaudited
financial statements should then be signed by the applicant’s chicf executive officer and chict
financial officer. The signatures should attest that the financial statements are Wrue and correet.

B. Managerial capability,
} . Attached to (bis Application as Exhibit

C bs a description of the msnagement of AMC and AMC/FL. This
leadership team has am extensive history of telecommunications experience
and operational experience involving fiber optics network development.
The officers and directors of AMC/FL and its parent corporation have the
necessary expericuce In the telecommunications industry to provide the
services requested.

C. Technical capability.

" AMUC/FL’s proposed networks in
Florida will consist of state-of-the-art fiber optic systems. An affiliate of
AMC/FL, American MetroComm/New Oriesns, Inc., presently operates a
competitive local exchange company in New Orleans, Loulsiana.
Additdoanl networks are elther under construction or scheduled for
construction withis sixty days in seven cities in the southeastern United
States, AMC/FL's affiliates in Louisiana and Mississippi have received
autbority to provide CLEC services from the Loulsiana Public Service
Commission, effective July 9, 1997, and from the Mississippi Public Scrvice
Commission effoctive March 18, 1997, AMC/TX has been spproved of its
Service Provider Certificate of Authority (SPCOA) appiication in Texas.
American MetroComm, Corporation has an iaterconnection agreement
with Bell South. This agreement provides for the same access lor
subsidlaries and affiliates of the parent company, American MetroComm,
Corporation (see Exbibit E). Farthermore, the experience of AMC/FL's
management tesm demoustrates that AMC/FL has the technical capability
to provide the proposed services.

FORM PSC/CMU B (07/95)
Required by Chapter 364.337 F.S.
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Sandra B. Mortham
Secretary of State

February 3, 1997

C T CORPORATION SYSTEM
660 EAST JEFFERSON STREET
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301

The Articles of Incorporation for AMERICAN METROUTILITIES

CORPORATION/FLORIDA were filed on February 3, 1997 and assigned
document number P87000010560. Please refer to this number whanever

corresponding with this office regarding the above corporation.

PLEASE NOTE: COMPLIANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING PROCEDURES IS
ESSENTIAL TO MAINTAINING YOUR CORPORATE STATUS. FAILURE TO
DO SO MAY RESULT IN DISSOLUTION OF YOUR CORPORATION.

A CORPORATION ANNUAL REPORT MUST BE FILED WITH THIS OFFICE
BETWEEN JANUARY 1 AND MAY 1 OF EACH YEAR BEGINNING WITH THE
CALENDAR YEAR FOLLOWING THE YEAR OF THE FILING DATE NOTED
ABOVE AND EACH YEAR THEREAFTER. FAILURE TO FILE THE ANNUAL
REPORT ON TIME MAY RESULT IN ADMINISTRATIVE DISSOLUTION OF

YOUR CORPORATION.

A FEDERAL EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION 6FEI NUMBER MUST BE SHOWN
ON THE ANNUAL REPORT FORM PRIOR TO ITS FILING WITH THIS
OFFICE. CONTACT THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE TO INSURE THAT
YOU RECEIVE THE FEI NUMBER IN TIME TO FILE THE ANNUAL REPORT.
TO OBTAIN A FE! NUMBER, CONTACT THE IRS AT 1-800-829-3676 AND

REQUEST FORM SS-4.

SHOULD YOUR CORPORATE MAILING ADDRESS CHANGE, YOU MUST
NOTIFY THIS OFFICE IN WRITING, TO INSURE IMPORTANT MAILINGS
SUCH AS THE ANNUAL REPORT NOTICES REACH YOU.

Should you have any questions regarding corporations, please contact this office
at the address given below.

Doris Brown, Document Specialist
New Filings Section Letter Number: 597A00005525

ORIGINAL

Division of Corporations - P.0. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida 32314
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Bepartment of State

| certify the attached is a true and correct copy of the Articles of Amendment,
fled on July 10,1997, to Aricles of Incorporation for AMERICAN
METROUTILITIES CORPORATION/FLORIDA, a Florida corporation, as shown
by the records of this office.

The document number of this corporation is P97000010560.
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®Biven under my hand and the

Breat Seal of the Stute of FHlorida,
at Tallzhassee, the Uapitol, this the
Tenth day of July, 1897

Sundra B. Mortham
Secretary of State OR\G\NA
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Substantial financial support will be required for the
devaelopment of the telecommunication infrastructure and
operational start up in each of tha target markete in the Gulf
South region which will take place over a 24 to 30 month period.

There are two financial issues to be faced by the Company
during the planning period. First ie the continuing need to
finance and manage working capital. It is critical to build an
operating and administrative infrastructure within the Company to
implement budgetary and control systems to manage the
construction and operation of the various telecommunication
facilities. The management of cash and control of expenses is
and will continue to be a si?nificant management concern.
Expenditures will be carefully monitored and related to the
financial plan.

The second and largest financial issue is the financing for
the construction of the telecommunicatjion facilities and the
acquisition of the telecommunication facilities’ support assets.
Conaideration should bhe given to the amount of fipancing to come
from current or future cash, short-term interim borrowings, long-
term debt and equity infusions. Currently, the Company has
negotiated a short-term interim financing arrangement with its
principal contractor to build out the telecommunication
facilities. The maximum amount that can be advanced under this
arrangement ia §5,000,000. The Company has put in place a long-
term financing arrangement for its telecommunication facility in
the New Orleans market in the amount of $10,000,000.

The Company has raised approximately 85,000,000 from various
investors in the form of debt and equity and is currently in the
proceas of raising up to $50,000,000 by private placement of
preferred or common securities. Additionally, the Company plans
to raise approximately $100,000,000 from high yield debt
instruments in the third quarter of 1998. The proceeds from
thege funds will be used to finance working capital to enter into
other markets through reselling of BellSocuth services, unbundling
back to the Company’s switch and the build out of
telecommunication facilities and acquisition of support assets.

ORIGINAL
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AMERICAN METROCOMM CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARIES
(A Development Stage Company)
Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 1994 and 1995, and September 30, 1996

With Independent Auditors’ and Accountants’ Compilation Reports Thercon



m Peat Marwick LLp

Suite 3500 Ons Shell Square
New Orleans, LA 70138-3699

Indcpendent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Directors
American MetroComm Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of American MetroComm
Corporation and subsidisries (a devolopment stage company) as of December 31, 1994 and 1995, and
the related consolidated statements of operations, sharcholders’ deficit, and cash flows for tie penod
June 14, 1994 (inception) to December 31, 1994 and the year ended December 31, 1995. These
consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our
responsibility is to expreas an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with genenally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes cxamining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as cvaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonablc basis
for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all matenal
respects, the consolidated financial position of American MetroComm Corporation and subsidianes
as of December 31, 1994 and 1995, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the
period June 14, 1994 (inception) to December 31, 1994 and the year ended December 31, 1995 in
conformity with genemlly accepted accounting principles.

The accompanying consolidsted financial statements have been preparsd assuming that the
Company will continue as a going concem. As discussed in note 3 to the consolidated financial
statements, the Company has accumulated losses during the development stage and has a net capital
deficiency that maise substantial doubt about its ability to continuc as a going concern.  Management's
plans in regard to these mattors are also described in note 3. The consolidated financial statements
do not include any adjustments that might resuit from the outcome of this uncertainty.

KON CleaS planadik ccp

January 10, 1997

Mnrrtape Fiern of
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AMERICAN METROCOMM CORPORATION

AND SURSIDIARIES
{A Devclopment Stage Company)
Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, September 30,
1994 1995 1996
Assets {unaudited)
Curment assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 94439 1,660 98,067
Receivables - 253 54,904
Prepaid expenses 26,250 8,750 -
Total current assets 120,689 10,663 152,971
Property, plant and equipment, net 1,264 65,945 2,195,105
Franchise licenses, net - 107,737 151,296
Other assets 687 100,887 100,887
Total assets $ 122,640 285,232 2,600,259
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Deficit
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 35,000 20,317 15,781
Accrucd expenses 33,212 161,633 450,758
Notes payable to shareholders 495,372 594,500 724,500
Other liabilities 29,725 455 889  1.403.101
Total cusrrent liabilities 593,309 1,232,339 2,594,140
Minority interest - - 17,335

Shareholders’ deficit:
Preferred stock, authorized 25,000,000 shares, no
par value; issucd and outstanding, 235,000
(unaundited) Series A shares at September 30, 1996 - - 235,000
Common stock, authorized 60,000,000 shares, no
par value, issued and outstanding, 2,860,260
and 16,700,720 shares at December 31, 1994
and 1995, respectively, and 18,194,138 (unsudited)

shares at September 30, 1996 2,246 128,165 1,349,060
Deficit accumulated during development stage (472,915) (1,075,272) (),580,543)
Preferred dividends accrued - - ~(14,733)

Total shareholders’ deficit {470,669) (947,107) (11,216)

Commitments and contingencies
Total liabilities and shareholders’ deficit § 122,640 285232 2,600,259

Sec accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.



AMERICAN METROCOMM CORPORATION

AND SUBSIDIARIES

(A Development Stage Company)

Consolidated Statements of Operations

For the period
June 14, 1994
(inception) lo
December 31, 1994
Operaling expenses:
General and administrative $ 428,011
Sales and marketing 443
Depreciation and amortization 39
428,493
Operating loss (428,49))
Other income (expense):
Interest expense (45,409)
Interest moome 149
Other -

Total other income (expense)  {45,260)

Net loas before minority interest (473,753)

Minority interest i net loss of subsidiaries ___838
Net loss (472.915)

Preferred stock dividends -

Net loss applicable to
common stock $(472,915)

Sce accompanying notes to consolidated financial stalements.

For the year ended
December 31, 1995 December 31, 1995

————————

(565,144)

(107,802)
26
{6,600)
114,376
(679,520)
77,163
(602,357)

(602,357

(0

June 14, 1994
neeption) to

=== . o5

990,015
443
3,179

—_—N

993,637
(993.637)

(153,211)
178

(6,600)

(159,636)

(1,153,273)
78,001

—t
(1.075,272)

(1,075,27D)

Nine months ended
September 30, 1996

(unsudited)

462,901
445
8,087

F-Y

:

71,40
(471,403)

(68,890)
_01sh
2,138
(5431.541)
38270

(505,271)
(14,733)

(520,004)

Jume 4, 1994
(mception) lo
30, 1996
(unsudited)

1,452,916
888

11,236
1,465,040
(1.465,040)
(222,101)

177
(9,850)

(231,779
(1,696,814)

116,271

(1,580,543)
(14,73))

(1,595,21_6)






AMERICAN METROCOMM CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARIES
(A Development Stage Company)

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, Continued

For the period
June 14, 1994 June 14, 1994 June 14, 1994
(inception) to For the year ended (mception)to  Ninc months ended (inception
December 31, 1994 December 31, 1995 December 31, 1995 September 30, 1996 &l&nbﬂ 30I 1996
(unawdited) {unsudited)
Cash flows from fmancing activities:
Proceeds from sale of common stock s . 114,654 114,654 1,220,895 1,335,549
Proceeds from minority interest contribution - 72,321 72,321 55,605 127,926
Purchase of treasury stock - (323,500) (323,500) - (323,500)
Sale of tresmury stock - 323,500 323,500 - 323,500
Proceeds from sale of preferred stock - - - 235,000 235,000
Proceeds from notes payable to sharcholders, net of discount 495,372 99,128 594,500 130,000 724,500
Net cash provided by financing activities 495,372 286,103 181,475 1,641,500 2,422 975
Net increase (decrease) in cash 94,439 (92,7179) 1,660 96,407 98,067
Cash at beginning of period - 94,439 - 1,660 -
Cash at end of period $ 94439 1,660 1,660 98,067 98,067

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements



AMERICAN METROCOMM CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARIES
(A Development Stage Company)

Consolidsted Statements of Shareholders’ Deficit

The period June 14, 1994 (inception) to December 31, 1994,
the year ended December 31, 1995
and the nine months ended September 30, 1996 (unaudited)

1995 Serics A
Preferred Common Treasury Retained
gtock stock stock deficit Total

Balance at June 14, 1994 (inccption) $ - - - - -
Issuance of 2,860,260 shares of

common stock - 2,246 - - 2,246
Net loss - - - (472.915) (472.915)
Balance at December 31, 1994 - 2,246 - (472,915) (470,669)
Issuance of 13,840,460 shares

of common stock - 125,919 - - 125,919
Purchase of 2,763,095 shares into

treasury - - (323,500) - (323,500)
Sale of 2,763,095 shares from

treasury - - 323,500 - 323,500
Net loss - - - {602.357) (602.357)
Balance at December 31, 1995 - 128,165 - (1,075,272) (947,107
Issuance of 235,000 shares of 1995

Series A preferred stock (unaudited) 235,000 - - - 235,000
Issuance of 1,723,419 shares of common

stock (unaudited) - 1,220,895 - - 1,220,895
Preferred stock dividends (unaudited) - - - (14,733) (14,733)
Net loss (unaudited) - - - (505.271) (505.271)
Balance at September 30, 1996

{unaudited) $ 235,000 1,349,060 - (1,595,276) (11,216)

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.



AMERICAN METROCOMM CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARIES
(A Development Stage Company)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 1994 and 1995, and September 30, 1996

(infonmation as of and for the nine months ended
September 30, 1996 is unaudited)

(1) Description of Business and Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies

(a)

®)

(c)

Description of Organization

American MetroComm Corporation (the Company) has been organized to provide
enhanced voice and data services through operating companies across the Gulf South. The
Company is a licensed contractor specializing in the telecommunication industry and
currently owns telecommunications franchises in New Orleans and Kenner, Louisiana
through two of its majority-owned subsidiaries. The Company is in the process of building
its telecommunications network and is considered a development stage enterprise.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Amencan MetroComm
Corporation and its majority-owned subsidiarics: American MctroComm/New Orleans,
Inc. (AMC/NO) - (formerly Crescent City Networks), LeveeComm of Louisiana, L.L.C.
(LeveeComm), Infohighway Management of Southeast Louisiana, Inc. (IMSEL) and
Mississippi Fiber Group, Inc. (MFG). All significant intercompany balances and
transactions arc eliminated in consolidation.

In April 1996, the Company obtained a 61.31% interest in AMC/NO, a 77.07% interest
in LeveeComm, a 64% interest in IMSEL, and a 63.23% interest in MFG by exchanging
16,812,139 of its shares of common stock for all of the common stock or membership
units owned by five shareholders of the acquired companics plus the transfer of certain
receivables held by those shareholders that are due from AMC/NO. This transaction is
considered a combination of entities under common control and has been accounted for at
historical cost in a manner similar to the pooling-of-interest method of accounting.
Accordingly, the results of operations of the acquired companies have been consolidated as
if the combinations occurred at the beginning of the cariest date presented. Therefore,
the consolidated financial statements will include the results of operations from the
subsidiaries, as follows: (1) LevoeComm from its inception, June 14, 1994, (2) AMC/NO
from its inception, April S, 1995; (3) IMSEL from its inception, October 12, 1994, and
(4) MFG from its inception, December 28, 1995,

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Company considers all highly-liqud
investments purchased with remaining maturities of three months or less to be cash
cquivalents.

{Contirued)
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(e)

®

®)

(h)
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AMERICAN METROCOMM CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARIES
(A Development Stage Company)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Information as of and for the nine months ended
September 30, 1996 is unaudited)
Pro and Equipment

Property and equipment is stated st cost and is or will be depreciated on a straight-line
basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Years
Telecommunications planat in service 10
Office equipment 5t7
Fumiture and fixtures 7

Routine maintenance and repairs are charged to operating cxpense while costs of
betterments and rencwals are capitalized.

Franchise Licenses

Franchise licenses consist primarily of costs incurred in connection with the Company’s
acquisition of local service telecommunications franchise rights. These assets are recorded
at cost and amortized using the straight-line method over the term of the franchise rights
which range from 15 to 25 years,

Revenue Recognition

The Company will recognize revenue in the month access and usage of its fiber optic
network is provided.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management t0 make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and lisbilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilitics
at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of reveaue and ¢xpenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes using the asset and liability method, under which
deferred tax assets and lisbilities are recognized for the future tax conscquences attributable
to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using
enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those

{Continued}
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(3)
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AMERICAN METROCOMM CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARIES
(A Development Stage Company)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

{(Information as of and for the nine months ended
September 30, 1996 is unaudited)

temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on the deferred
tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that
includes the enactment date.

(i) Interim Financial Information (Unsudited)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited consolidated financial
information of the Company and its subsidiaries contains all adjustments, consisting of
normal recurring adjustments, which arc necessary to present fairly the financial position
as of September 30, 1996 and the results of operations and cash flows for the nine-month
period ended September 30, 1996. These results arc not necessarily indicative of the
results to be expected for the full fiscal year.

Development Stage Operations

The Company was originally incorporated in March 1996 under the name MetroComm
Corporation which was formally changed to American MetroComm Corporation in June 1996.
The Company was formed as a holding company to own the outstanding common stock of
various operating companies intended to provide telecommunications services in the Gulf South
area.  Since inception, the operations of the Company and its subsidianies have been devoted
primarily to raising capital, obtaining financing, constructing its telecommunications facility
and administrative functions.

Liquidity and Going Concem Issues

As shown in the accompanying consolidated financial statements, the Company has
accumulated losses during the development siage and has a net capital deficiency at
December 31, 1995 of $947,107 and $11,216 at September 30, 1996 which raise substantial
doubt about its ability to continue as a going concern. The Company believes that sufficient
funds can be rised through equity and debt financings that will enable the Company to develop
its networks in accordance with its business plan. However, there can be no assurance that the
proceeds from future offerings or financings will be sufficient to suppont th= working capital
needs of the Company or that its business plan will be successful. The financial statements do
not include any adjustments that might be necessary if the Company is unable to continuc as a
going concern.

The Company is currently contemplating a sale in a private offering up to $30 million of its
secunties or equity-linked securities. To this end, the Company has retained an investment
bankiag firm to act as exclusive financisl advisor and sole placement agent in connection with
the structuring, issuance and salc of these securities. As compensation for providing this service,
the investment banking firm will receive the greater of seven percent of the gross proceeds
received by the Company in proposed private placement or seven percent of the aggregate

(Continucd)
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AMERICAN METROCOMM CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARIES
(A Development Stage Company)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

{Information as of and for the nine months ended
September 30, 1996 is unaudited)

amount committed to be invested into the Company. In addition, the investment banking firm
will be allowed to purchase for a nominal sum, warrants ¢qual to five percent of the fully-diluted
common stock of the Company. The warrants will have anti-dilution rights.

In October 1996, the Company entered into an agreement to retain another investment
banking firm to determine the fair market value of the Company’s four subsidiaries, at a cost of
$100,000, plus expenses. In December 1996, the Company ecatered into another agreement
with this same investment banking firm to act as an agent to introduce certain identified
prospective purchasers in connection with the proposed private placement of debt and equity
securitics of the Company. As compensation for successfully performing thesc services, the
investment banking firm is to receive 2 units of the 120 units offered through the private
offering mentioned above and 5% of the aggregate amount of securities sold plus reimbursement

of out-of-pocket expenses.
Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment consists principally of a telecommunications fiber optic
network. The following is a summary of the Company’s investment in property, plant and
equipment:

December 31, September 30,

1994 1995 1996
Telecommunications plant under coastruction s - 61,438 2,182,898
Office equipment 320 3,940 9,671
Fumiture and fixtures 983 983 4,569

1,303 66,361 2,197,138
Less accumulated depreciation (39) 416 (2,033)

S 1,264 65|945 2,195,105

Franchise Licenses

AMC/NO

The City of New Oricans granted a fifteen year franchise to AMC/NO which allows it to
construct a telecommunications system for a municipal area network in the City of New
Orleans. AMC/NO accepted the franchise on August 16, 1995. In accordance with the
agreement, AMC/NO deposited $100,000 with the City of New Orlcans, to be held for the
entire fifteen yecar term of the franchise. The $100,000 deposit has been reflected in the
consolidated financial statements as other assets.

(Continued)
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AMERICAN METROCOMM CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARIES
(A Development Stage Company)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(Information as of and for the nine months ended
Scptember 30, 1996 is unaudited)

Also under this agreement, AMC/NO paid the City Council of the City of New Oreans a
nonrefundable $100,000 community cootribution payment. The community contribution
payment submitted upon acceptance of the franchise has been recorded in the consolidated
financial statements as franchisc fees and are being amortized over the fiftcen year term of the
franchise.

The franchise agreement originally provided for an annual franchise fee to be paid to the City
of New Orlcans in the amount equal to the greater of 5% of gross revenue or $1,500 per
calendar quarter, beginning in the second year of the franchise. Thc franchise fce was
subsequently superseded effective June 18, 1996 to provide for the following on an annualized
basis: (1) In the first year of the franchise, AMC/NO will pay $2.60 per lincar foot for its
approved system route; (2) In the second, thind and fourth years of the franchise, AMC/NO will
pay five percent of its gross annual revemue plus $2.60 per linear foot for any additional
approved system route in excess of its original approved system route, and (3) Thereafter, the
greater of five percent of its gross annual rovenuc or $2.60 per lincar foot for its approved
system route.

AMC/NO’s franchisc agrecment also provides for AMC/NO to establish a scholarship program
for graduating high school students residing in Orleans Parigsh, beginning in the second year of
operations. The amount to be funded is equal to ton percent of the franchisc fec paid for the
prior year with a minimum payment of $25,000 and 8 maximum payment of $75.000. In
addition, AMC/NO is required to establish an on-the-job training course for its employees,
beginning in the sccond year of operations. The amount to be funded for this program is ¢qual
to ten percent of the franchise fee paid for the prior year. No amounts have been paid for these
programs since operations have not yet commenced. Additionally, the agreement provides for
AMC/NO to include six dark fibers in the cable of the telecommunications system for
noncommercial City and public primary and secondary educational use only and not for resale
In licu of providing the six dark fibers, the City may accept other services, facilitics, funds or
other financial armngements similar in value to providing the six dark fibers.

Cenain sharcholders of AMC/NO also sold some of their common stock to certain minority
investors who cumulatively owned afier the sale at least twenty percent of the outstanding stock
of AMC/NO, as required in the franchise agreement with the City of New Oriecans.

IMSEL

A franchise was granted to IMSEL by the City of Kenner to construct, operate and maintain an
advanced telecommunications system within its city limits for a term of twenty-five years.
Under this franchise agreement, IMSEL has the right to provide video programming services, as
well as telccommunications services. IMSEL accepted this franchise on April 12, 1996. The
franchise agreement provides that IMSEL will offer service to all potential subscribers within

{Continued)
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AMERICAN METROCOMM CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARIES

(A Development Stage Company)
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the City of Kenner in accordance with an approved rate schedule, however, upon request,
IMSEL is to provide service free of charge to public facilities such as schools, city hall. fire and
police, which are adjacent to its network. The franchise agreement provides for IMSEL 1o
make an initial payment of $25,000 upon execution of the agreement and an additional
$25,000 within 120 days of execution of the agreement, which has been accrued but not paid as
of September 30, 1996. The $50,000 initial franchise fee has been reflected in the consohdated
financial statements as franchise licenses snd will be amortized over the twenty-five vear term
of the franchise.

In addition, IMSEL is to pay an annual franchise fee amounting to five percent of the “Annual
Over System Revenue,” as defined in the agreement. However, this percentage may increase to
the same rate paid by IMSEL to another Louisiana municipality or parish of comparable size
and characteristics, if higher.

LEVEECOMM

In July 1994, the Orleans Levee District (OLD) and a public benefit corporation (PBC) formed
by the OLD cotered into an agreement with LevecComm whereby PBC would grant
LeveeComm the right to use certain property owned or controlled by the OLD to construct and
install a fiber optic communications system. The agreement called for LeveeComm to pay
advance rent of $35,000 for a twenty-four month period. In addition, LeveeComm was to have
the system completed within a two-year period at which time the PBC was to share in the net
operating profits of the system as payment of rent. The agreement further provided that
commencing with the twenty-fifth month of the agreement, the PBC was to receive a minimum
monthly rental of approximately $1,458 which was to be applied as a credit against the amount
owed to the PBC for its share of the net operating profits. The term of this agreement is for
fifty years. The Company expensed the initial $35,000 rental payable ratably over the twenty-
four month period, July 1994 through June 1996 and has accrued $4,375 in rental expense as of
September 30, 1996. In addition, the agreement with PBC requires that LeveeComm make
available to the OLD approximately $300,000 of computer and telecommunications equipment
of its specifications.

In connection with the right of use granted to LeveeComm by the PBC, the City of New
Orlcans approved a franchise to LeveeComm with provisions similar to those in AMC/NO's
franchise agreement. LeveeComm has not accepted the franchise pending the negotiation of a
new agreement with the OLD and the PBC.

In February 1997 the Company surrendered its interest in LeveeComm without remuncration.
I'he Company has no plans to pursuc any further development of the agreement with the OLD,
or the franchise with the City of New Orleans.

(Continued)
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MFG

In November 1995, the City of Jackson, Mississippi approved a ten-year franchise to MFG to
construct fiber optic tclecommunications networks within its public ways.
agrecment provides for the City of Jackson to receive an initial fee of $5,000 upon acceptance
by MFG, an acceptance fee of $15,000 within fifteen days of acceptance, and an annual fec
cqual to the greater of five percemt of the annual gross revenue received from the Jackson
network or $25,000. MFG will also be required to purchase a performance bond of $250.000

during the construction of the network. MFG has not yet accepted this franchise.

Capitalized franchise licenses consists of the following:

City of New Orleans franchise license
City of Kenner franchise license

Less accumulated amortization

(6) Accrued Expenses
Accrued expenses congist of the following:

Accrued consulting fees to management
Accrued payroll taxes

Accrued interest

Other accrued expenses

December 31,
1994 1995
s - 110,500
- 110,500
- (2,763)
$ - 107,737
December 31,
1994 1995
$ L174 40,000

32,038 121,633

$33,212 161,633

The franchisc

September 30,
1996

110,500

50,000

160,500
{9,204)

£51,296

September 30,
1996

241,500
1,548
190,523
17,186

450,751

{Continued)
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(7) Other Liabilities

Other liabilities consist of the following:

December 31, September 30,
1994 1995 1996
Due to officers and other related parties $ 29,725 126,925 169,650
Due to shareholders - 319,875 -
Amount due on construction countract - 9,089 1,218,718
- 14.733

Preferred dividends payable -
$29.725 455!889 1,403,101

(8) Obligations to Sharcholders

LeveeComm is indebted to certain of its members in the principal amounts of $495,372, net of
unamortized discount, $594,500 and $594,500 (unaudited) at December 31, 1994 and 1995 and
September 30, 1996, respectively. The obligations provide for an interest rate of 15% and are
due on demand. LeveeComm accrued interest on these notes in the amounts of $32.037,
$87,960 and $66,698 (unaudited) for the period June 14, 1994 (inception) through
December 31, 1994, the year ended December 31, 1995 and the nine months ended
Septcmber 30, 1996, respectively. LeveeComm has not made any intercst payments with
respect to these obligations.

The Company is indebted to one shareholder in the amount of $130,000, net of unamortzed
discount, at September 30, 1996. This indebtedness was issued in conjunction with a negotiated
private offering 10 several investors dated September 27, 1996, whereby each investor would
loan the Company funds at an interest rate of ten percent, sccured by a first priority secunty
interest in a 4.34 mile initial telecommunications facility owned by AMC/NO. These loans
would become due at the carliest date of: (1) the closing of the first sale of a cumulative total of
more than $10,000,000 in equity or equity-linked securities of the Company; or (2) October 4,
1997. In addition, the Company issucd onc share of common stock for each dollar loaned, and
a warmant to purchase common stock for each dollar loaned exercisable mt $.65 per share
through October4, 1999 (bercinafier referred 10 as Series B Warmants).  Subsequent 1o
September 30, 1996, the Company has received an additional $345,000 in loans from the
investors, and issued an additional 545,000 shares of common stock and 545,000 Serics B

Warrants.

{Continued)
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Obligations payable to shareholders consist of the following:

December 31, September 30,
1994 1995 1996
Obligations payable to LeveeComm members $ 512,500 594 500 594 500
Less unamortized discount (17.128) - -
495,372 594,500 594,500
Notes payable to shareholders - - 260,000
Less unamortized discount - - (130.000)
$495372 594300 724,500

(9) Ilncome Taxes

The Company has aot recorded a provision for income taxes as a result of operating losses
incurred from inception. The Company will file separate tax returns for cach of the companies

in the consolidated group. Following is a summary of estimated net operating loss carryforwards
at December 31, 1995
AMC/NO $ 210,000
LeveeComm 640,000
IMSEL 1,000
MFG 1,000

The full amount of all deferred tax asscts was offset by a valuation aflowance based on the
Company’s historical taxable income recond.

(10) Sharebolders® Equity

The Company is authorized by its Arucles of Incorporation to issue 25,000,000 shares of Series
A, no par valuc preferred stock. The board of directors is authorized to fix the dividend terms,
conversion right, redemption rights and other privileges and restrictions applicable to the stock.

The first senes of preferred stock was designated the 1995 Series A Preferred Stock and will
consist of no more than 500,000 shares. The number of authorized shares will be set by the
board of directors. The 1995 Series A Preferred stock is entitled to receive dividends
cumulatively at 14% per annum on a principal basis of $1 per preferred share, is non-voting
except with respect to certain matters affecting the rights of preferred sharcholders, is
convertible to 2 common shares for each preferred share converted on or prior to June 30,

(Continued)
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1999 and is redeemable by the Company anytime after June 30, 1999 on the basis of $3 per
preferred share plus accrued dividends. At September 30, 1996, the Company accrued $14.733
of dividends on the Series A Preferred Stock.

The Company is authorized by its Anticles of Incorporation to issuc 60,000,000 shares of
common stock. No dividends are to be paid with respect to the common shares until all
cumulative preferred dividends have been paid or funds have been set aside for such purpose

The board of directors authorized the sale of up to 5,700,000 shares of the Company's common
stock at a price of $.50 per share in conjunction with a Private Offering Memorandum (POM)
dated August 20, 1996. In addition, certain shareholders offered to sell 300,000 shares of their
Company stock in conjunction with this sale. These sharcholders hav: also contnbuted
700,000 shares of their Company stock back to the Company at no consideration, for sale by
the Company. The 6,000,000 shares were to be sold in 120 units of 50,000 shares per unit at a
price of $25,000 per unit. As of the closing of this POM on December 13, 1996, the Company
had sold 2,140,000 shares of common stock pursuant to this offering mising an aggregatc of
$1,070,000. The Company also issued to the purchasers of the shares under the POM, for no
consideration, warrants to purchase an additional 2,140,000 shares, cxercisable at $.65 per sharc
through October 4, 1999 (bereinafier referred to as Serics A Wamants).

(11) Commitments and Contingencies

AMC/NO has contracted with a major telecommunications company to construct a cable system
within a specified gcographic area which includes the central business district of New Orleans,
Louisiana. The cable system is expected to cost approximstely $2,000,000. Costs paid under
this contract amounted to $950,000 during the nine months ended September 30, 1996 and
approximately $1,050,000 is due under this contract as of September 30, 1996, which has been
reflected in the financial statements as other lisbilities. Subsequent to September 30, 1996, an
additional $600,000 has been paid under this contract. In addition, the major
telecommunications company has agreed to purchase certain special access services from the
Company for a three-year period for a minimum monthly cost of $15,000.

The Company bas cntered into a thirty-six month agreement to purchase petwork clectronics
equipment and related software and services from a major supplier subsequent to September 30,
1996. Under this agreement, as of December 31, 1996, the Company has committed to
purchase approximately $2,700,000 of cquipment which is to be paid between thirty and ninety
days from the date of the first shipment, which shipments are being made during the first quarter
of 1997. The Company intends to fund these purchases with the proceeds from contemplated
offering discussed in note 3.

{Continued)
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In July 1996, the Company ¢ntered into & two year interconnection agreement with a major
telecommunications company to purchase at discountod rates significant existing and futurc
services for resale. The torms, conditions, and prices of the interconnection agreement arc to
be determined by negotistions which must commence no later than July 9, 1997. In addition,
the agreement provides for each party to access each other’s telecommunication facility,
inciuding poles and conduits. Each party will receive compensation from the other for aliowing
such access as is sct forth in the agreement.

{12) Disclosure About Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, accounts payable, accrued expenscs and
notes payable to shareholders approximate fair value because of the short matunty of thesc
items.

Fair value estimates are subject to inherent limitations. Estimates of fair valuc are made at a
specific point in time, based upon relevant market information and information about the
financial instrument. The estimated fair values of financial instruments presented above arc not
necessarily indicative of the amounts the Company might realize in actual market transactions.
Estimates of fair value arc subjoctive in nature and involve uncertaintics and matters of
significant judgment and, therofore, cannot bc determined with precision.  Changes in
assumptions could significantly affect the estimates.

(13) Related Party Transactions

The management of the Company is primarily conducted by three sharcholders who collectively
own a controlling interest in the Company. The Company has paid these sharcholders
consulting and management foes amounting to $156,000, $193,000 aad $19,500 (unaudited) for
the period June 14, 1994 (incoption) through December 31, 1994 and for the year ended
December 31, 1995 and for the nine months ended September 30, 1996, respectively  In
addition, the Company had accrued consulting and management focs at December 31, 1994 and
1995 and September 30, 1996 in the amounts of $1,174, $40,000 and $241,500 (unaudited),
respectively. The Company also paid one of these sharcholders approximately $21,000 and
$22,000 in legal fecs for the period June 14, 1994 (inception) through December 31, 1994 and
for the year ended December 31, 1995, respectively. As of September 30, 1996, the Company
is also indebted to these shareholders in the amount of $44,525 for advances made

The Company is indebted to a previous shareholder and manager in the amount of $4,000 for
the purchase of his stock in AMC/NO and membership units in LeveeComm and $121,000 for
consulting and management fees due him st December 31, 1995. This previous manager and
shareholder was paid $64,000 and $34,000 for the period Junc 14, 1994 (inception) through
December 31, 1994 and for the year ended December 31, 1995, respectively.

{Continued)
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The Company was also indebted to an individual related to a shareholder for advances made by
him and past consulting fees due him in the amount of $32,500 plus interest at ten percent per
annum as of Scptember 30, 1996. Subsequent to that date, the related party transferred his
rights to that obligation to other sharebolders. Imterest accrued in connection with that
obligation amounted to $1,907 st September 30, 1996. Total consulting fees paid to this
related party for the period June 14, 1994 (inception) through December 31, 1994 and for the
year ended December 31, 1995 and for the nine moaths ended September 30, 1996 amounted to
$78,000, $20,500 and $14,000 (unaudited), respectively.

In August and September 1995, five shareholders of AMC/NO sold 241,200 and 141,180 shares,
respectively, of their common stock, back to AMC/NQO on an installment basis. The stock was
recorded as treasury stock and was subsequently resold to other investors. The sharchoiders
received instaliment obligations from AMC/NO in the amounts of $202,500 and $117,000
These obligations were to be paid to the sharecholders in twelve equal monthly instaliments
beginning onc year from the date the shares were purchased by AMC/NO, provided that there
were funds available. In April 1996, thesc sharcholders transferred their rights to receive
payment of the obligations to the Company in coanection with their acquisition of the
common stock of the Company - sec note 3. As of September 30, 1996, AMC/NO has made no
payments against this obligation.
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POOL STEWART, L.L.C.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

American MetroComm Corporation
1615 Poydras Street

Suite 1050

New Orleans, LA 70112

To the Directors,

We have compiled the accompanying consolidated balance sheet
and consolidated statements of income and cash flows of American
MetroComm Corporation for the one month and nine months ending
September 30, 1997, in accordance with Statements of Standards for
Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of
Certified Public Accounts.

A compilation is limited to presenting in the form of
financial statements information that is the representation of
management . We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying
consclidated financial statements and, accordingly, do not express
an opinion or any other form of assurance on them.

The accompanying financial statements are compiled on an
interim basis and are intended for intermal use only. Because of
their nature they may not include certain adjustments. The effects
of any excluded adjustments are not determined,

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the
disclosures and the statement of retained earnings required by
generally accepted accounting principles. If the omitted
disclosures and the statement of retained earnings were included in
the financial statements, they might influence the  user's
conclusions about the company’s financial position, results of
operations and changes in financial position. Accordingly, these
financial statements are not designed for those who are not
informed about such matters.

/f§1rél/952235;2r3'1-41-<3-

Pocl Stewart, L.L.C.
October 27, 1997

3200 RIDGELAKE DRIVE + BUITE200 * METAIME. LOUIBIANA 70002
(504) 831-1500 < FAX(504)831-7776



American MetroComm Corporation

Balance Sheet

SEPTEMBER 30, 1997
ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS 199,343.44
ACCRUED ACCOUNTS RECEVABLE 20,000.00
TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACCT REC 201,999.26
PREPAID EXPENSES 42,491.74

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 463,834.44

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
DEPOSITS 105,395.78
DUE FROM OFFICERS 99,999,99
TELECOMM PLANT UNDER CONSTR-ST 3,775,947.93
TELECOMM PLANT IN USE 3,154,895.39
TPIS-SUPPORT ASSETS 3,341,265.28
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (146,155.02)

INTANGIBLES
ACCUM AMORTIZATION-INTANGIBLE

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
NOTES PAYABLE
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

LONG-TERM DEBT
OTHER LONG TERM DEBT

TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT

STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
CAPITAL STOCK
PREFERRED DIVIDENDS
RETAINED EARNINGS

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

2,841,263.31
{18,770.84)

LIABILITIES & CAPITAL

1,472,379.05
17,871.30
4,792,500.81

6,283,151.16

7,791,047.17

4,942,839.28
{24,606.00)
{5,374,755.35)

13,617,676.26

{SEE ACCOMPANYING COMPILATION REPORT OF POOL STEWART, L.L.C.)
INTERIM STATEMENTS - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY



American MetroComm Corporation
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CASH AND EQUIVALENTS
CASH - LIBERTY BANK
CASH - BANK ONE
CASH - DEPOSIT GUARANTY BANK
AMC/NC CHECKING DEPOSIT GUAR
LEVEECOMM CHECKING ACCOUNT
PREMIER BANK - SAVINGS A/C
LEVEECOMM - PETTY CASH
HIBERNIA LOCKBOX -~ AMC/LA

TOTAL CASH

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-OTHER
DUE TO/FROM AMER METROCOMM/NO
DUE TO/FROM LEVEECOMM
DUE TO/FROM AMC/LOUISIANA
DUE TOQ/FROM MISS FIBER GROUP
DUE TO/FROM AMER METROCOMM INC
DUE TO/FROM AMC/NETWORKS
DUE TO/FROM AMC/NETWORKS
DUE TO/FROM AMC/INTERNET
DUE TO/FROM AMC/INTERNET
DUE TO/FROM AMC/MISSISSIPPI
DUE TO/FROM AMC/TEXAS
DUE TO/FROM AMC/ALABAMA
DUE TO/FROM AMC/FLORIDA
DUE TO/FROM AMC/LONG DISTANCE
ELIMINATING ACCT

TOTAL ACCT RECEIVABLE OTHER

PREPAID EXPENSES
PREPAID EXPENSES
PREPAID INSURANCE
TRAVEL ADVANCES

TOTAL PREPAYMENTS

DEPOSITS
INVESTMENT IN AMC/NO
SECURITY DEPOSITS
RENTAL DEPOSITS
INVESTMENT 1IN AFFILIATE

Supporting Schedule
Consolidated

SEPTEMBER 30, 1997

(3.09)
4,733.75
(52,716.37)
240,107.51
168.96
.06
200.00
6,852.62

326,358.79
166,454 .53
179,049.09
4,038.41
647,697.54
6,644.22
3,602,970.02
549,970.23
18,963.75
59,671.51
4,438.99
163,794.99
1,678.75

‘ 646.00
(5,732,376.82)

79.59
34,677.15
7,735.00

4,185,240.20

100,687.40

4,708.38
(4,185,240.20)

TOTA.L OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS

TPIS-SUPPORT ASSETS
TPIS-COMMUNICATIONS EQUIP

2,285,523.00

199,343.44

.00

42,491.74

105,395.78


















American MetroComm

Company Management |

GARY S. GEORGE, President

Mr. George has spent the last 13 years developing new business and marketing strategies for numerous information technologies companies.
Mir George's comsalting practice allowed him to work with a variety of smail newly formed ventures as well as large multi-national
carporations. The products and services involved included a variety of innovative new product applications offered via connectivity from
Bell Holding Compeny central offices, to the desktop. His involvement led to over $1 billion in finished goods and services revemues fora
variety of Forme 500 clients. Mr. George holds a Bachelor of Ants degree in Sociology from Whittier College.

D E. Y, Executive Vice nt and ral Counsel

M. Kelly has been a practicing attomney for the past |7 years focusing on telecommunications, utilities and high technology industries. Mr.
Kelly's experience mcludes involvement in regulatory issues at the federal, state & local levels. Prior to establishing his legal career, Mr.
Kelly was a public policy consultant at American Management Systems and a project finance analyst at the Overseas Private Investment
Corporation (OPFC). Mr. Kelly holds a Bachelor of Science degree in Finance from Mississippi State University, a Master of Business
Administration from Harvard University and a Juris Doctor from the University of Virginia Law School.

ALBERT L. DONOVAN, Executive Vic jeipal Treasurer

Mr. Donovan joins American MetroComm Corporation after serving as the Executive Counsel to Governor Edwin Edwards. As Executive
Counsel, Mr. Donovan was responsible for the legislative interface for the Govemnor’s Office. Mr. Donovan was also the Governor’s
representative on the Louisiana Bond Commission, which approved all state and municipal capitat construction debe, averaging $1.5 to $2
billion annually. Prior so joining the Governor's staff, Mr. Donovan was an Assistant District Attorney and a privale practice attorney. Mr.
Donovan holds a Juris Doctor from Loyola University Law School and a Bachelor of Arts degree from the University of New Orleans.

OLIN L. KRO dor Vi ident - Sales rketi

Mr. Kropog brings more than a decade of [XC and RBOC ielecommunications management to the Company. Prior to joining the Company,
Mir. Kropog was New Orleans Branch Sales Manager for MCI telecommunications, responsible for all sales, promotions and administrative
activities for South Louisiana. Mr. Kropog was responsible for hiring, training and motivating the MCI sales force selling and maintaining
voice and data networks within South Louisiana. Prior to joining MCI, he was Director of Sales for BellSouth’s Federal Division Group for
BeliSouth’s nine state region, where he was responsible for sales, support and strategic activities for large complex customers. Prior to
joining BellSouth, Mr. Kropog was Sales Manager for AT&T Information Systems, responsible for sales and support functions for South

Louisiana. Mr. Kropog received an M.B.A. from Loyola University and a Bachelor of Science degree from Southeasiern Louisiana
University.
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Company Management

RAYT. Senior Vice President - rati f Technology Officer

Mr. Powers brings nearly thirty years of telecommunications and technology mansgement experience to the Company. Prior to joining the Companry,
Mr. Powers was Vice President - Technology Management of Dade International, Inc., a $1 billion dollar supplier of high technology healthcare
processes and disciplines. Prior to that position, Mr. Powers was employed throughout his career in technical and technology management positions by
U.S. West and AT&T. Mr. Powers was Manager of Network Services for U.S. West where he was responsible for switching control center operations,
administration and mainsenance covering nearty 1,000,000 Central Office stations and several hundred employees. From this position, Mr. Powers was
promoted by U.S. West to Director of Technology Management, where he was responsible for managing development, marketing, depioyment and sales
support of new products. He then was promoted to Senior Director - Corporate Project Management, where he was responsible for supervising cross-
functional management of all U.S. West new products, corporate strategic initiatives and major capital projects. Mr. Powers has had extensive
involvement with professional project management associstions and academic institutions in commection with technology management in the
telecommunications fiedd. He holds graduste level certifications in Project Management from the Project Mansgement Institute and the University of
Phoenix,

CHARLES W. STEWART, Vice Presijeat - Finance

Mr. Stewart has been a practicing Certified Public Accountant for the past nineteen years focusing on the accounting and financial needs of emerging
growth companies in & number of different industries, including high wechnology and telecommunications. Mr. Stewart’s experience includes suditing,
income tax preparation, and consulting and sssisting companies achieve growth through implementation of financial controls and budgeting systems. In
addition to joining American MetroComm Corporstion, Mr. Stewast is a partner in the CPA firm, Pool Stewart, L.L.C. of which he is a co-foumder. Pool
Stewart specializes in providing accounting outsourcing services to companics, which includes establishing and maintaining accounting systems,
preparation of financial statements and preparation of budgets and financial planning. Mr. Stewart has taken the role of chief financial officer for
several companies, which included negotiation loans and workouts with various lending instinutions. Prior 1o starting his own CPA firm in 1989, Mr.
Stewart was employed by KPMG Peat Marwick for eleven years. Mr. Stewart holds both a Bachelors of Arts degree in Economics and a Master of
Finance degree from Tulane University.

DR. PAUL KELLER, PH.D.. Director - Enhance Services
Dr. Keiler is a scientist and & nationally known local government leader. He has eamed degrees in chemistry, nuclear physics and government

managemeni. During his career he has served as a special project director for the US Atomic Energy Commission, a county government president and
executive assistant to the governor of Louisiana.
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of multi-million dollar projects both nationally and intemationally. He s the CEO of MS Benbow snd Associates, President of Spel:mln

Group, President of Omnicron Telecommunications, Member of the Board of Directors and Partner of C Processes Unlimited,

Inc., and CEO of Omni Technologics Inc. He holds licenses and is registered a3 & Professional Mechanical . Professional Electrical

Engineer, and Professional Conirol Systems Engineer in severa sistes. Additionally, heulmcnhuofd:ebmnt-Amﬁm
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joining the Company. Mrs. Fields served s an accountant for Thom Company, Inc._, specializing in commercial construction sccounting.
Lager, Mrs. Fields was engaged by the Supreme Court of Louisians o assist in the implementation of Trial Court Performance Standards snd
Measrement System in the State of Louisisna. Mrs. Fields also worked for the Internal Reverue Service assisting in trial preparstion in
United States Tax Court. Mrs. Fields is a member of both the Louisiana Stato Bar Assccistion and the American Bar Association. Mrs.,
Fields holds a Bachelor of Science degree in Accounting from Grambling State University, a Juris Doctor from Loyola University Law
School in New Orleans, Louisiana and a Master of Laws in Taxation from Villanova Law School, which is mimutes sway from Philadeiphia,
Pennsylvanin.

AND! YANT. r-
Ms. Bryant has spent the past thirteen years working with major long distance carriers in the telecommunications industry. The majority of
ber career was spent with Sprint Communications. During her rwelve years with Sprint, she was responsible for both revenue generation and

accouni management for strategic major accounts located in Louisiana and Mississippi. Ms. Bryant holds a Bachelor of Science degree in
Marketing from the University of Southwestern Louisiana,

SEAN MAPLETHORPE, Manager - Sales
Mr. Maplethorpe has spent the past seven years in high technology. Mr. Maplethorpe was the direct sales manager at start-up software
developer, Numera Software, in Seattle Washington. He was responsible for developing and implementing inbound and outbound sales
strategies, including designing sales model, implementing a telemarketing sales group, and managing direct sales. In New Orfeans, Mr.
Mapiethorpe worked for MCI Telecommunications for two years as an Internet Specialist. working with Internet Service Providers and
custom applications. Mr. Maplethorpe holds a Bachelor of Arts degree in Sales & Marketing from the University of Washington in Seattle
Washington and presently matriculates at Tulane University seeking a Master of Business Administration.
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DEFINITIONS
Certain terms used generally throughout this tariff are defined below.

Account Codes: Permits Centrex Stations and attendants to dial an account code number of up
to eight digits. For use when placing calls over facilities arranged for Automatic Message
Accounting (AMA) recording. The account or project number must be input prior to dialing the
called number.

Advance Payment: Part or all of a payment required before the start of service.

DID Trunk: A form of local switched access that provides the ability for an outside party to call
an internal extension directly without the intervention of the company operator.

Automatic Number Identification (ANI): Allows the automatic transmission of a caller’s billing
account telephone number to a local exchange company, interexchange carrier or a third party

subscriber. The primary purpose of ANI is to allow for billing of toll cails.
Bit: The smallest unit of information in the binary system of notation.

Call Back/Camp on: Permits a station line encountering an all-trunk-busy condition the option
of being notified when a trunk becomes idle.

Call Forwarding:

Call Forwarding Station: Allows calls directed to a station line to be routed to a user
defined line inside or outside the customer's telephone system.

Call Forwarding System: Permits calls attempting to terminate to a busy station line to
be re-directed to a predetermined line inside or outside customer's telephone system.

Call Forwarding Remote: This optional feature allows a user to activate/deactivate the
Call Forwarding - All Calls feature or change the forwarded to telephone number from a
remote location.
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DEFINITIONS

Call Forwarding Busy: Allows incoming calls to a busy station to be routed to a
preselected station line or attendant within the same system or outside the system.

Intercom calls can be arranged to be forwarded to a number different from DID calls.

Call Forwarding Don't Answer: Aliows incoming calls to be automatically routed to a

preselected station line or attendant in the same system or outside the system, when the
called station is not answered after a preset number of rings. Intercom calls can be
arranged to be forwarded to a number different from DID calls.

Call Forwarding Variable Limited: When this feature is activated by a station line user

of Li:e attendant, incoming calls to the activated station line or atiendant position will be
automatically routed to any other selected station line, within the same Centrex system,
or to the attendant position. Attendant may also activate this feature for a station line user.

Call Forwarding Variable Unlimited; The same as Call Forwarding Variable limited
except that incoming calis may be automatically routed to a telephone number outside the

Centrex system or to station lines within the same Centrex system. The attendant may not
activate this feature to a telephone number outside the Centrex system for a station line
use. Calls forwarded outside the Centrex system are subject to the appropriate charges for
local and toll messages.

Call Hold: Allows the user to hold one call for any length of time provided that neither party
goes on-hook.

Call Park: Allows a station line to park a call against its own line number. The parked call can
be retrieved from any station line by dialing a feature code and the line number against which the

call is parked.

Call Pickup: Allows a station line to answer incoming calls 10 another station linc within a
defined call pickup group. Call pickup is provided on individual station lines within a
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DEFINITIONS

customer group.

Call Trapsfer: Allows a station line user to transfer any established call to another station line
inside or outside the customer group without the assistance of the attendant.

Call Waiting: Permits a line in the talking state to be alerted by a tone when another call is
attempting to complete to the line. Audible ringing is returned to the originating line. The
Service also provides a hold feature that is activated by a switch-hook flash.

Communication Services: The Company's intrastate toll and local exchange swiiched telephone
services offered for both intralata and interLata use.

Company or AMC/FL; American MetroUtilities Corporation/Florida, the issuer of this tariff.

Customer or Subscriber: The person, firm or corporation that orders service and is responsible
for the payment of charges and compliance with the Company's regulations.

Dial Pulse (or "DP"); The pulse type employed by rotary dialed station sets.
Direct Inward Dial (or "DID"): A service attribute that routes incoming calls directly to stations,

by-passing a central answering point.

Direct Quiward Dial (or "DOD"): A service attribute that allows individual station users to access

and dial outside numbers directly.

Do Not Disturb: Permits the attendant to cut off a single station line and selected groups of
station lines from receiving incoming and station-to-station calls.

DSX-1 Panel: Distribution equipment used to terminate and administer DS1 (1.544 Mbps)
circuits,
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DEFINITIONS
Mbps: Megabits, denotes millions of bits per second.

Mulii-Frequency or ("MF"): An inter-machine pulse-type used for signaling between telephone
switches, or between telephone switches and PBX/key systems.

Recurring Charges: The monthly charges to the Customer for services, facilities and equipment,
that continue for the agreed upon duration of the service.

Service Commencement Date; The first date on which the Company notifies the Customer that
the requested service or facility is available for use, unless extended by the Customer's refusal 10
accept service that does not conform to standards set forth in the Service Order or this tariff. in
which case the Service Commencement Date is the daie of the Customer's acceptance. The
Company and Custorner may mutually agree on a substitute Service Commencement Date.

Service Order: The written request for Network Services executed by the Customer and the
Company in the format devised by the Company. The signing of a Service Order by the Customer
and acceptance by the Company initiates the respective obligations of the parties as set forth
therein and pursuant to this tariff, but the duration of the service is calculated from the Service
Commencement Date.

Shared: A facility or equipment system or subsystem that can be used simultaneously by several
Customers.

Speed Calling: Permits a station line user to dial selected numbers by using fewer digits than
normally required. This is accomplished through the assignment of abbreviated codes to
frequently called numbers. The speed calling list is customer-changeable.

System: Allows shared use of speed calling list. A control station will add, change or delete
telephone numbers form the list for the group.

Station: Allows a station line user to add, change or delete telephone numbers from a speed
calling list. The list is dedicated to the individual station line user.
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Three-Way Calling: Allows a station line user to add a third party to an existing conversation.

Two Way. A service attribute that includes outward dial capabilities for outbound calls and can
also be used to carry inbound calls to a central point for further processing.

User or End User: A Customer, Joint User, or any other person authorized by a Customer to use
service provided under this tariff.
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REGULATIONS

2.1  Undentaking of the Company
2.1.1 Scope

The Company undertakes to furnish communications service pursuant to the terms of this
tariff in connection with one-way and/or two-way information transmission between points
within the State of FLORIDA.

Customers and users may use services and facilities provided under this tariff to obtain
access to services offered by other service providers. The Company is responsible under
this tariff only for the services and facilities provided hereurder, and it assumes no
responsibility for any service provided by any other entity that purchases access to the
Company network in order to originate or terminate ils own services, or to communicate
with its own customers.
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REGULATIONS

2.1  Undenaking of the Company (Cont'd)
2.1.2 Shortage of Equipment or Facilities

A)  The Company reserves the right to limit or to allocate the use of existing
facilities, or of additional facilities offered by the Company, when
necessary because of lack of facilities, or due to some other cause beyond
the Company's control.

B) The furnishing of service under this tariff is subject to the availability on
a continuing basis of all the necessary facilities and is limited to the
capacity of the Company's facilities as well as facilities the Company may
obtain from other carriers to furnish service from time to time as required
at the sole discretion of the Company.
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REGULATIONS

Undertaking of the Company (Cont’d)
2.1.3 Terms and Condition

A)

B)

&)

D)

Service is provided on the basis of a minimum period of at least one month,
24-hours per day. For the purpose of computing charges in this taniff, a
month is considered to have 30 days.

Customers may be required to enter into written service orders which shall
contain or reference a specific description of the service ordered. the rates
to be charged, the duration of the services, and the terms and conditions in
this tariff. Customers will also be required to execute any other documents
as may be reasonably requested by the Company.

At the expiration of the initial term specified in each Service Order, or in
any extension thereof, service shall continue on a month-to-month basis at
the then current rates unless terminated by either party upon 30 dayswritien
notice. Any termination shall not relieve the Customer of its obligation 1
pay any charges incurred under the service order and this taritt prior o
termination. The rights and obligations which by their nature extended
beyond the termination of the term of the service order shall survive such
termination.

In any action between the parties to enforce any provisions of this tariff, the
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its legal fees and coun costs
from the non-prevailing party in addition to other relief a court may award.
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REGULATIONS
2.1  Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)

2.1.4 Liability of the Company

A) The liability of the Company for damages arising out of the furnishing of
its Services, including but not limited to mistakes, omissions, interruptions,
delays, or errors, or other defects, representations, or use of these services
or arising out of the failure to furnish the service, whether caused by acts
or omission, shall be limited to the extension of allowances for interruption
as set forth in 2.6. The extension of such allowances for interruption shall
be the sole remedy of the Customer and the sole liability of the Company.
The Company will not be liable for any direct, indirect, incidental, special,
consequential, exemplary or punitive damages to Customer as a result of
any Company service, equipment or facilities, or the acts or omissions or
negligence of the Company's employees or agents.

B) The Company shall not be liable for any delay or failure of performance or
equipment due to causes beyond its control, including but not limited to:
acts of God, fire, flood, explosion or other catastrophes; any law, order,
regulation, direction, action, or request of the United States Government,
or of any cther government, including state and local governments having
or claiming jurisdiction over the Company, or of any depariment, agency,
commission, bureau, corporation, or other instrumentality of any one or
more of these federal, state, or local governments, or of any civil or
military authority; national emergencies; insurrections; riots; wars;
unavailability or rights-of-way or materials; or strikes, lock-outs, work
stoppage, or other labor difficulties.
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REGULATIONS

2.1 Undenaking of the Company (Cont'd)
2.1.4 _Liability of the Company(Cont'd)

)

D)

E)

The Company shall not be liable for any act or omission of any entity
furnishing to the Company or to the Company's Customers facilities or
equipment used for or with the services the Company offers.

The Company shall not be liable for any damages or losses duc (o the fault
or negligence of the Customer or due to the failure or malfunction of
Customer-provided equipment or facilities.

The Company does not guarantee nor make any warranty with respect to
installations it provides for use in an explosive atmosphere. The Customer
indemnifies and holds the Company harmless from any and all loss. claims.
demands, suits, or other action, or any liability whatsoever, whether
suffered, made, instituted, or asserted by any other party or person(s), and
for any loss, damage, or destruction of any property, whether owned by the
Customer or others, caused or claimed to have been caused directly or
indirectly by the installation, operation, failure to operate, maintenance,
removal presence, condition, location, or use of any installation so
provided. The Company reserves the right to require each Customer to sign
an agreement acknowledging acceptance of the provisions of this section
2.1.4(E) as a condition precedent to such installations.
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REGULATIONS

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)
2.1.4 Liability of the Company(Cont'd)

B

G)

H)

D

The Company is not liable for any defacement of or damage to Custs:iner
premises resulting from the furnishing of services or equipment on such
premises or the installation or removal thereof, unless such defacement or
damage is caused by negligence or willful misconduct of the Company s
agents or employees.

The Company shall be indemnified, defended and held harmless by the
customer against any claim, loss or damage arising from Customer's usc
of services, involving claims for libel, slander, invasion of privacy, or
infringement of copyright arising from the Customer's own
communications.

The entire hability for any claim, loss, damage or expense from any cause
whatsoever shal in no event exceed sums actually paid the Company by the
Customer for the specific services giving rise to the claim. No action or
proceeding against the Company shall be commenced more than one ycar
after the service is rendered.

THE COMPANY MAKES NO WARRANTIES OR
REPRESENTATIONS, EXPRESS, OR IMPLIED WHETHER IN
FACT OR BY OPERATION OF LAW, STATUTORY OR
OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESSFOR A PARTICULAR USE,
EXCEPT THOSE EXPRESSLY SETFORTH HEREIN.
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REGULATIONS
2.1  Underaking of the Company (Cont'd)

2.1.6 Provision of Equipment and Facilities

A) The Company shall use reasonable efforts to make available services to a
Customer on or before a particular date, subject to the provisions of and
compliance by the Customer with, the regulations contained in this tariff.
The Company does not guarantee availability by any such date and shall not
be liable for any delays in commencing service to any Customer.

B) The Company shall use reasonable efforts to maintain only the facilities and
equipment that it furnishes to the Customer. The Customer may not, nor
may the Customer permit others to, rearrange, disconnect, remove, attempt
to repair, or otherwise interfere with any of the facilities or equipment
installed by the Company, except upon the written consent of the Company.

C) The Company may substitute, change or rearrange any equipment or facility
at any time and from time to time, but shall not thereby alter the technical
parameters of the service provided the Customer.

D) Equipment the Company provides or installs at the Customer Premises for
use in connection with the services the Company offers shall not be used
for any purpose other than that for which it was provided by the Company.
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REGULATIONS

2.1 Undentaking of the Company (Cont'd)

2.1.6 Provision of Equipment and Facilities (Cont'd)

E) The Customer shall be responsible for the payment of service charges as set
forth herein for visits by the Company's agents or employees to the
Premises of the Customer when the service difficulty or trouble report
results from the use of equipment or facilities provided by any party other
than the Company, including but not limited to the Customer.

F) The Company shall not be responsible for the installation, operation, or
maintenance of any Customer-provided communications equipment. Where
such equipment is connected to the facilities furnished pursuant to this
tariff, the responsibility of the Company shall be limited to the furnishing
of facilities offered under this tariff and to the maintenance and operation
of such facilities. Subject to this responsibility, the Company shall not be
responsible for:

1) the transmission of signals by Customer-provided equipment or for
the quality of, or defects in, such transmission; or

2) the reception of signals by Customer-provided equipment.
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REGULATIONS

2.1  Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)

2.1.8 Special Construction

Subject to the agreement of the Company and to all of the regulations contained in
this tariff, special construction of facilitics may be undertaken on a reasonable
efforts basis at the request of the Customer. Special construction is that

construction undertaken:

A)  where facilities are not presently available, and there is no other
requirement for the facilities so constructed;

B) of a type other than that which the Company would normally utilize in the
furnishing of its services;

0) over a route other than that which the Company would normally utilize in
the furnishing of its services;

D) in a quantity greater than that which the Company would normally
construct;

E) on an expedited basis;

F) on a temporary basis until permanent facilities are available,

G) involving abnormal costs; or

H) in advance of its normal construction.

2.1.9 Ownership of Facilities

Title to all facilities provided in accordance with this tariff remains in the
Company, its agents or contractors.
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REGULATIONS

2.2 Prohibited Uses

A)  The services the Company offers shall not be used for any unlawful purpose
or for any use as to which the Customer has not obtained all required
governmental approvals, authorizations, licenses, consents and permits.

B) The Company may require applicants for service who intend to use the
Company's offerings for resale and/or for shared use to file a letter with the
Company confirming that their use of the Company's offerings complies
with relevant laws and Florida Public Service Commission regulations,
policies, orders, and decisions.

C) The Company may require a Customer to immediately shut down its
transmission of signals if said transmission is causing interference to others.

D) A customer, joint user, or authorized user may not assign, or transfer in
any manner, the service or any rights associated with the service without
the written consent of the Company. The Company will permit a Customer
to transfer its existing service to another entity if the existing Customer has
paid all charges owed to the Company for regulated communications
services. Such a transfer will be treated as a disconnection of existing
service and installation of new service, and non-recurring installation
charges as stated in this tariff will apply.
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REGULATIONS

2.3 _QObligations of the Customer
2.3.1 General

The Customer shall be responsible for:
A)  the payment of all applicable charges pursuant to this tariff;

B) damage to or Joss of the Company's facilities or equipment caused by the
acts or omissions of the Customer; or the noncompliance by the Customer,
with these regulations; or by fire or theft or other casualty on the Customer
Premises, unless caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of the
employees or agents of the Company;

C)  providing at no charge, as specified from time to time by the Company. any
needed personnel, equipment space and power to operate Company
facilities and equipment installed on the premises of the Customer, and the
level of heating and air conditioning necessary to maintain the proper
operating environment on such premises;
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REGULATIONS
2.3 Obligations of the Customer (Cont'd)

2.3.1 General (Cont'd)

D)  obtaining, maintaining, and otherwisc having full responsibility for all
rights-of-way and conduits necessary for installation of fiber optic cable and
associated equipment used to provide Communications Services to the
Customer from the cable building entrance or property line to the location
of the equipment space described in 2.3.1(C). Any and all costs associated
with obtaining and maintaining the rights-of-way described herein,
including the costs of altering the structure to permit installation of the
Company-provided facilities, shall be borne entirely by, or may be charged
by the Company to, the Customer. The Company may require the
Customer to demonstrate its compliance with this section prior to accepting
an order for service;

E) providing a safe place to work and complying with all laws and regulations
regarding the working conditions on the premises at which Company
employces and agents shall be installing or maintaining the Company's
facilities and equipment. The Customer may be required to install and
maintain Company facilities and equipment within & hazardous area if, in
the Company's opinion, injury or damage to the Company's employees or
property might result from installation or maintenance by the Company.
The Customer shall be responsibie for identifying, monitoring, removing
and disposing of any hazardous material (e.g. friable asbestos) prior to any
construction or installation work;
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REGULATIONS
24  Customer Equipment and Channels
2.4.1 General

A User may transmit or receive information or signals via the facilities of the

Company. The Company's services are designated primarily for the transmission

of voice-grade telephonic signals, except as otherwise stated in this tariff. A User

may transmit any form of signal that is compatible with the Company's equipment.

but the Company does not guarantee that its services will be suitable for purposes

other than voice-grade telephonic communication except as specifically stated in
2.4.2 Station Equipment

A) Terminal equipment on the User's Premises and the electric power
consumed by such equipment shall be provided by and maintained at the
expense of the User. The User is responsible for the provision of wiring
or cable to connect its terminal equipment to the Company Point of
Connection.

B) The Customer is responsible for ensuring that Customer-provided
equipment connected to Company equipment and facilities is compatible
with such equipment and facilities. The magnitude and character of the
voltages and currents impressed on Company-provided equipment and
wiring by the connection, operation, or maintenance of such equipment and
wiring shall be such as not to cause damage to the Company-provided
equipment and wiring or injury to the Company's employees or (o other
persons. Any additional protective equipment required 1o prevent such
damage or injury shall be provided by the Company at the Customer’s
expensc.

Issued: November 17, 1997 Effective:

Albert I. Donovan

Executive Vice President, Regulatory Affairs
American MetroUltilities Corporation/Florida
1615 Poydras Street, Suite 1050

New Orleans, LA 70112




American MetroUtilities Corporation/Florida F.P.S.C.No. |
Section 2 - Original Page 19
REGULATIONS

2.4  Customer Equipment and Channels (Cont'd)
2.4.3 [Intercopnection of Facilities

A) Any special interface equipment necessary to achieve compaltibility between
the facilities and equipment of the Company used for furnishing
Communication Services and the channels, facilities, or equipment of others
shall be provided at the Customer's expense.

B) Communication Services may be connected to the services or facilities of
other communications carriers only when authorized by, and in accordance
with, the terms and conditions of the tariffs of the other communications
carriers that are applicable to such connections.

18y Facilities furnished under this tariff may be connected 10
Customer-provided terminal equipment in accordance with the provisions
of this tariff. All such terminal equipment shall be registered by the
Federal Communications Commission pursuant to Part 68 of Title 47, Code
of Federal Regulations; and all User-provided wiring shall be installed and
maintained in compliance with those regulations.

D) Users may interconnect communications facilities that are used in whole or
in part for interstate communications to services provided under this tariff
only to the extent that the user is an "End User” as defined in Scction
69.2(m), Title 47, Code of Federal Regulations (1992 edition).

Issued: November 17, 1997 Effective:
Albert I. Donovan

Executive Vice President, Regulatory Affairs

American MetroUltilities Corporation/Florida

1615 Poydras Street, Suite 1050

New Orleans, LA 70112






American MetroUtilities Corporation/Florida F.P.S.C.No. |

25

Section 2 - Origina! Page 21

REGULATIONS

Payment Arrangements
2.5.1 Payment for Service and Taxes

2.5.2

A)

B)

The Customer is responsible for the payment of all charges for tacilities and
services furnished by the Company to the Customer and 10 all Users
authorized by the Customer, regardless of whether those services are used
by the Customer itself or are resold to or shared with other persons.

The Customer is responsible for payment of any sales, use, gross receipts.
excise, access or other local, state and federal taxes, charges or surcharges
(however designated) (excluding taxes on Company's net income) imposed
on or based upon the provision, sale or use of Network Services.

Billi { Collection of C}

A)

B)

O

Non-recurring charges are due and payable from the customer within 30
days after the invoice date, unless otherwise agreed to in advance.

The Company shall present invoices for Recurring Charges monthly (o the
Customer, in advance of the month in which service is provided, and
Recurring Charges shall be due and payable within 30 days after the
invoice date. When billing is based on customer usage, charges will be
billed monthly for the preceding billing periods.

When service does not begin on the first day of the month, or end on the
last day of the month, the charge for the fraction of the month in which
service was furnished will be calculated on a pro-rata basis. For this
purpose, every month is considered to have 30 days.

Issued: November 17, 1997 Effective:

Albert 1. Donovan

Executive Vice President, Regulatory Affairs
American Metrolltilities Corporation/Florida
1615 Poydras Street, Suite 1050

New Orleans, LA 70112









American MetroUtilities Corporation/Florida F.P.S.C.No. ]

2.5

Section 2 — Original Page 24

REGULATIONS

Payment Arrangements (Cont'd)
2.5.4 Deposits

A)

B)

&)

D)

To safeguard its interests, the Company may require a Customer to make
a deposit to be beld as a guarantee for the payment of charges. A deposit
does not relieve the Customer of the responsibility for the prompt payment
of bills on presentation. The deposit will not exceed an amount equal to:

) two month's charges for a service or facility that has a minimum
payment period of one month; or

2) the charges that would apply for the minimum payment period for
a service or facility that has a minimum payment period of more
than one month; except that the deposit may include an additional
amount in the event that a termination charge is applicable.

A deposit may be required in addition to an advance payment.

When a service or facility is discontinued, the amount of a deposit, if any,
will be applied to the Customer's account and any credit balance remaining
will be refunded. Before the service or facility is discontinued, the
Company may, at its option, return the deposit or credit it to the
Customer's account.

Deposits held will accrue interest at a rate in accordance with the rules of
the Florida Public Service Commission without deductions for any taxes on
such deposits. Interest will not accrue on any deposit after the date on
which reasonable effort has been made to return it to the Customer.
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REGULATIONS

2.5  Payment Arrangements (Cont'd)
2.5.5 Discontinyance of Service

A)

B)

C)

D)

Upon nonpayment of any amounts owing to the Company by a business
Customer, the Company may, by giving prior written notice to the
Customer, discontinue or suspend service without incurring any liability.

Upon violation of any of the other material terms or conditions for
furnishing service the Company may, by giving 30 days prior notice in
writing to the Customer, discontinue or suspend service without incurring
any liability if such violation continues during that period.

Upon condemnation of any material portion of the facilities used by the
Company to provide service to a Customer or if a casualty renders all or
any material portion of such facilities inoperable beyond feasible repair,
the Company, by notice to the Customer, may discontinue or suspend
service without incurring any liability.

Upon the Customer's insolvency, assignment for the benefit of creditors,
filing for bankruptcy or reorganization, or failing to discharge an

involuntary petition within the time permitted by law, the Company may
immediately discontimie or suspend service without incurring any liability.

Issued: November 17, 1997 Effective:

Albert I. Donovan

Executive Vice President, Regulatory Affairs
American MetroUltilities Corporation/Florida
1615 Poydras Street, Suite 1050

New Orleans, LA 70112




American MetroUtilities Corporation/Florida F.PS.C.No. 1

25

Section 2 - Original Page 26

REGULATIONS

Payment Arrangements (Cont'd)
2.5.5 Discontinuance of Service (Cont'd)

E)

F)

G)

Upon any governmental prohibition or required alieration of the services
to be provided or any violation of an applicable law or regulation. the
Company may immediately discontinue service without incurring any
liability.

In the event of fraudulent use of the Company's network, the Company will
discontinue service without notice and/or seck legal recourse (o recover ail
costs involved in this provision.

Upon the Company's discontinuance of service to the Customer under
Section 2.5.5(A) or 2.5.5(B), the Company, in addition to all other
remedies that may be available to the Company at law or in equity or under
any other provision of this tariff, may declare all future monthly and other
charges that would have been payable by the Customer during the
remainder of the term for which such services would have otherwise heen
provided to the Customer to be immediately due and payable (discounted
to present value at six percent).
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REGULATIONS

Payment Arrangements (Cont'd)
2.5.7 Changes in Service Requested

If the Customer makes or requests material changes in circuit engincering.
equipment specifications, service parameters, ,premises locations, or otherwise
materially modifies any provision of the application for service, the Customer's
installation fee shall be adjusted accordingly.

All for 1 ions in Servi

Interruptions in service that are not due to the negligence of, or noncompliance with the
provisions of this tariff by, the Customer or malfunction of the facilities. power ol
equipment provided by the Customer, will be credited to the Customer as set forth in 2.6.1
for the part of the service that the interruption affects.

2.6.1 Credit for Interruptions

A)

B)

A credit allowance will be made when an interruption occurs because of
failure of any component furnished by the Company under this tanitf. An
interruption period begins when the Customer reports a service, facility or
circuit to be imterrupted and releases it for testing and repair.  An
interruption period ends when the service, facility or circuit is operative.
If the Customer reports a service, facility or circuit to be inoperative bul
declines to release it for testing and repair, it is considered to be impaired,
but not interrupted.

For calculating credit allowances, every month is considered to have 30
days. A credit allowance for fixed recurring fees only is applied on a
pro-rata basis against the rates specified hereunder and is dependent upon
the length of the interruption. Only those facilities on the interrupted
portion of the circuit will receive credit.
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2.6  Allowances for Interruptions in Service (Cont'd)
2.6.1 Credit for Interruptions (Cont'd)

C) A credit allowance will be given for interruptions of 30 minutes or more.
Credit allowances shall be calculated as follows:

Interruptions of 24 Hours or Less
Less than 30 minutes None
30 minutes up to but not 1/10 Day
including 3 hours
3 hours up to but not 1/5 Day
including 6 hours
6 hours up to but not 2/5 Day
including 9 hours
9 hours up to but not 3/5 Day
including 12 hours
12 hours up to but not 4/5 Day
including 15 hours
15 hours up to but not One Day

inciuding 24 hours

Two or more interruptions of 15 minutes or more during any one 24-hour period shall be
considered as one interruption.
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2.6  Allowances for Interruptions in Service (Cont'd)
2.6.1 Credit for Interruptions (Cont'd)
C) (Cont'd)

Over 24 Hours and 1ess Than 72 Hours. Intervuptions over 24 hours and less than
72 hours will be credited 1/5 day for each 3-hour period or fraction thereof. No

more than one full day's credit will be allowed for any period of 24 hours.

Interruptions Over 72 Hours, Interruptions over 72 hours will be credited 2 days
for each full 24-hour period. No more than 30 days’ credit will be allowed for any

one month period.
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REGULATIONS

2.6  Allowances for Interruptions in Service (Cont'd)
2.6.2 Limitations on Allowances

No credit allowance will be made for:

A)

B)

)

D)

E)

F)

G)

interruptions due to the negligence of, or noncompliance with the provisions
of this tariff by, the Customer, authorized user, joint user, or other
common carrier providing service connected to the service of the Company:

interruptions due to the negligence of any person other than the Company,
including but not limited to the Customer or other common carriers
connected to the Company's facilities;

interruptions due to the failure or malfunction of non-Company equipment:

interruptions of service during any period in which the Company is not
given full and free access to its facilities and equipment for the purpose of
investigating and correcting interruptions.

interruptions of service during a period in which the Customer continues
to use the service on an impaired basis;

interruptions of service during any period when the Customer has released
service to the Company for maintenance purposes or for implementation of
a Customer order for a change in service arrangements; and

interruption of service due to circumstances or causes beyond the control
of Company.
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REGULATIONS

2.6  Allowances for Interruptions in Service (Cont'd)
2.6.3 Cancellation for Service Interruption

Cancellation or termination for service interruption is permitted only if any circuit
experiences a single continuous outage of 8 hours or more or cumulative service
credits equaling 16 hours in a continuous 12-month period. The right to cancel
service under this provision applies only to the single circuit that has been subject
to the outage or cumulative service credits.
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REGULATIONS

Use of C 's Service by Otl
2.7.1 Resalc and Sharing

2.7.2

Any service provided under this tariff may be resold to or shared with other
persons at the option of the Customer, subject to compliance with any applicable
laws or Florida Public Service Commission regulations governing such resale or
sharing. The Customer remains soiely responsible for all use of services ordered
by it or billed to its telephone number(s) pursuant to this tariff, for determining
who is authorized to use its services, and for notifying the Company of any
unauthorized use.

loint Use Arrangements

Joint use arrangements will be permitied for all services provided under this tariff.
From each joint use arrangement, one member will be designated as the Customer
responsible for the manner in which the joint use of the service will be allocated.
The Company will accept orders to start, rearrange, relocate, or discontinue
service only from the designated Customer. Without affecting the Customer's

ultimate responsibility for payment of all charges for the service, each joint user
shall be responsible for the payment of the charges billed to it.
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REGULATIONS
Cancellation of Servi

If a Customer cancels a Service Order or terminates services before the completion of the
term for any reason whatsoever other than a service interruption (as defined in Section
2.6.1 above), the Customer agrees to pay to the Company termination liability charges.
as defined below. These charges shall become due and owing as of the effective date of
the cancellation or termination and be payable within the period, set forth in Section 2.5.2.

The Customer's termination liability for cancellation of service shall be equal to:

A) all unpaid Non-Recurring charges reasonably expended by the Company to
establish service to the Customer; plus

B) any disconnection, early cancellation or termination charges reasonably incurred
and paid to third parties by the Company on behalf of the Customer; plus

C)  all Recurring Charges specified in the applicable Service Order Tariff for the
balance of the then-current term discounted at the prime rate announces in the Wall

Street Journal on the third business day following the date of cancellation. minus

D) a reasonable allowance for costs avoided by the Company as a direct result of the
Customer's cancellation.

Transfers and Assignments
Neither the Company nor the Customer may assign or transfer its rights or duties in

connection with the services and facilities provided by the Company without the written
consent of the other party, except that the Company may assign its rights and duties:

A) to any subsidiary, parent company or affiliate of the Company; or
B) pursuant to any sale or transfer of substantially all the assets of the Company; or
O pursuant to any financing, merger or reorganization of the Company.
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2.10 Notices and Communications

A) The Customer shall designate on the Service Order an address to which the
Company shall mail or deliver all notices and other communications, except that
the Customer may also designate & scparate address to which the Company's bills
for service shall be mailed.

B) The Company shall designate on the Service Order an address to which the
Customer shall mail or deliver all notices and other communications, except that
Company may designate a separate address on each bill for service to which the
Customer shall mail payment on that bill.

C) All notices or other communications required to be given pursuant to this tariff will
be in writing. Notices and other communications of either party, and all bills
mailed by the Company, shall be presumed 1o have been delivered to the other
party on the third business day following placement of the notice, communication
or bill with the U.S. Mail or a private delivery service, prepaid and properly
addressed, or when acmally received or refused by the addressee, whichever
occurs first.

D) The Company or the Customer shall advise the other party of any changes 1o the
addresses designated for notices, other communications or billing, by following the
procedures for giving notice set forth herein.
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REGULATIONS

2.11 Operator Services Rules
A) ‘The Company will enforce the following operator service rules.

A provider of intrastate operator-assisted communications services must:
1) identify itsclf at the time the end-user accesses its services;

2) upon request, quote all rates and charges for its services to the end-user
accessing its system;

3) arrange to have posted in plain view at each telephone location which
automatically accesses the operator service provider's network and where
its services arc made available to the public or transient end-users:

(a)  the operator service provider's name and address;

(b)  bill and service dispute calling information including the operator
service provider's dispute resolution phone number;

(c)  clear and specific instructions informing the end-user how t access
a local exchange telephone company operator as an allernative
available to the end-user; and

(d)  notice concerning any and all amounts to be billed by the operator
services provider on behalf of any host location or third party that
will appear on the operator service provider's bill for services
rendered.
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REGULATIONS
2.11 Operator Services Rules (Cont'd)

A) (Cont'd)

4) in instances when the provider is unable to complete the call and it requires
transfer to another telephone corporation that may affect the rates and
charges applicable to the telephone bill, inform the caller of the transfer and
its possible effect on the applicable rates and charges, before any charges
are incurred; and

5) in the case of such transfer, the telephone corporation or provider to which
the call is transferred shall identify itself and inform the caller of the
transfer's effect on the applicable rates and charges, before any charges are
incurred.

B) The Company will comply with the following provisions:

1) Providers of intrastate operator-assisted communications services shall not
take any action or enter into any arrangement that restricts end-user
selection among competing intercxchange telephone corporations or
end-users access to competing providers of intrastate operator assisted
communications services, or pay any commissions or other compensation
to any entity engaged in such action or arrangement.
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APPLICATION OF RATES

3.1 Introduction

The regulations set forth in this section govern the application of rates for services
contained in other sections of this tariff.

3.2 Charges Based on Duration of Use

Where charges for a service are specified based on the duration of use, such as the
duration of a telephone call, the following rules apply:

A)

B)

O

D)

E)

Calls are measured in durational increments identified for each service. Al
calls that are fractions of a measurement increment are rounded up to the next
whole unit.

Timing on completed calls begins when the call is answered by the called party.
Answering is determined by hardware answer supervision in all cases where this
signaling is provided by the terminating local carrier and any intermediate
carrier(s). Timing for operator service person-to-person calls start with completion
of the conpection to the person called or an acceptable substitute, or to the PBX
station called.

Timing terminates on all calls when the calling party hangs up or the Company's
network receives an off-hook signal from the terminating carrier.

Calls originating in one time period and terminating in another will be billed in
proportion to the rates in effect during different segments of the call.

All times refer to local time.

Issued: November 17, 1997 Effective:
Albert 1. Donovan

Executive Vice President, Regulatory Affairs

American MetroUtilities Corporation/Florida

1615 Poydras Street, Suite 1050

New Orleans, LA 70112




American MetroUtilities Corporation/Florida F.P.S.C. No. 1
Section 3 - Original Page >

APPLICATION OF RATES

3.3 Rates Based Upon Distance
Where charges for a service are specified based upon distance, the following rules:

A) Distance between two points is measured as airline distance between the rate
centers of the originating and terminating telephone lines. The rate center is a set
of geographic coordinates, as referenced in the Local Exchange Routing Guide
issued by Bellcore, associated with cach NPA-NXX combination (where NPA is
the area code and NXX is the first three digits of a seven-digit telephone number).
Where there is no telephone number associated with an access line on the
Company's network (such as dedicated 800 or WATS access line), the Company
will apply the rate center of the Customer's main billing telephone number.
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APPLICATION OF RATES

3.3  Rates Based Upon Distance (Cont'd)

B) The airline distance between any two rate centers is determined as follows:

1) Obtain the "V" (vertical) and "H" (horizontal) coordinates for each
referenced in Section 3.3 (A).

2) Compute the difference between the "V* coordinate of the two rate centers;
and the difference between the two "H" coordinates.

3) Square each difference obtained in step (2) above.

4) Add the square of the "V*" difference and the square of the "H" difference
obtained in step (3) above.

5) Divide the sum of the squares by 10. Round to the next higher whole
number if any fraction is obtained.

6) Obtain the square root of the whole number result obtained above. Round
to the next higher whole number if any fraction is obtained. This is the
airline mileage.

7)  FORMULA = (VI-V2) +(HI-H2)’

10
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EXCHANGE ACCESS SERVICE

5.1  General (Cont'd)
The following Exchange Access Services are offered:

Basic Local Exchange

Basic Exchange Analog Trunk Service
Basic Exchange Digital Trunk Service
DID Trunk Service

Hunt/Grouping Service

Custom Optional Features

Custom Business Features

ISDN/PRI
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EXCHANGE ACCESS SERVICE

5.2 Basic Exchange Line Service
Basic Line Service provides a Customer with a single, voice-grade
telephonic communications channel that can be used to receive one call at
a time. Basic Lines are provided for connection of Customer-provided
single station sets or facsimile machines to the public switched
telecommunications network. Each Basic Line may be configured into a
hunt group with other Company-provided Basic Lines. Each Basic Line is
provided with the following standard features which can be deleted at the
Customer's option:

Touch Tone
Basic Exchange Line Service is also available with various calling features
and options. Customers wishing to purchase single calling fcatures may
order those desired from 5.10 below. Non-recurring and monthly recurring
rates per Basic Line apply as follows:
Non-R . Monthly R .

Basic Local

Exchange Service

Residential

-Each Line $50.00 $36.00

Business

-Each Line $50.00 $60.00
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EXCHANGE ACCESS SERVICE

5.4 {RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE}
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EXCHANGE ACCESS SERVICE
5.7  Basic Excl Digital Trunk Servi

Basic Exchange Digital Trunk Service provides a Customer with a digital
connection operating at 1.544 Mbps that is time division multiplexed into
24 individual voice-grade telephonic communications channels, each of
which can be used to place or receive one call at a time. Digital Trunks are
provided for connection of compatible Customer-provided private branch
exchanges (PBX) to the public switched telecommunications network. Each
Digital Trunk is provided with dual tone multi-frequency (DTMF) or
multi-frequency (MF) signaling, as specified by the Customer. Digital
Trunks may be configured into hunt groups with other Company-provided
Digital Trunks. The terminal interface for each Digital Trunk Service is
a DSX-1 panel.

Basic Trunks may be equipped with Direct Inward Dial (DID) capability
and DID number blocks for additional charges, as set forth in Sections 5.8.
The price shown below is based on the number of channels activated on
the digital transport facility and upon the distance of the transport facility.
The price shown below is based on the number of channels ordered and
includes the price of transport, voice feature activation, Network Access
Register charges and similar charges tarriffed separately in other tariffs.

Digital PBX Trunk Pricing Non-Recurring Charge Recurring Charge
Digital PBX Charge (per TI)  $200.00 $185.00
Digital PBX Trunk Charge N/C $15.00
(per channel)
Voice Activation Channel $6.00 $6.00
Charge
Digital PBX Transport: $310.00 $85.00
First 2 miles
Digital PBX Transport: N/C $38.00
Additional 2 miles
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5.10 CUSTOM OPTIONAL FEATURES (COF) - Custom Optional F'ecatures
are available to subscribers of Basic Business Exchange Line on an a la
carte basis.

Automatic Callback - allows customer to automatically return the last incoming
call (whether the call was answered or missed. If the number being called hack
is busy Automatic Callback will alert customer with a special ring when the line
becomes clear.

Automatic Recall - automatically redials the telephone number of the last outgoing
call. If the number being called back is busy Automatic Recall will alent customer
with a special ring when the line becomes clear.

Calt Block - provides the customer the ability to prevent incoming calls from up
to six different telephone numbers.

Call Selector - provides a distinctive ringing pattern to the subscribing customer
for up to six N specific telephone numbers.

Call Tracing - enables the customer (o initiate an automatic trace of the last call
received.

Call Transfer - customer presses the flash hook, receives second dial tone and
dials number N existing call is to be transferred to. Customer may hang up
immediately or introduce call and then hang up.

Caller ID Name Delivery - displays the name and number of the calling party on
a special display telephone or display unit.

Caller ID Number Delivery - displays the number of the calling party on a special
display telephone or display unit.

Directory Number Privacy - allows customer to prevent their name and number
from appearing on the called party's Caller ID telephone or display unit. Privacy

feature must be activated by customer on a call by call basis.

Preferred Call Forwarding - allows the customer to transfer up to six sclected
numbers to another telephone number.
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5.10 Custom Optional Features (COF) (cont'd)

Pricing: Residential and Business
Non-Recurring Recurring
Automatic Call Back $30.00 $4.50
Automatic Recall $30.00 $4.50
Call Block $30.00 $4.50
Call Selector $30.00 $4.50
Call Tracing $30.00 $4.50
Call Transfer $30.00 $4.50
Caller ID Name Delivery $30.00 $7.25
Caller ID Number Delivery $30.00 $7.20
Directory Number Privacy No charge No charge
Preferred Call Forwarding $30.00 $4.50
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5.11 Custom Business Features (CBEF) (cont'd)

Cance] Call Waiting - allows the customer to cancel the Call waiting feature on a
call by call basis. This can be done before the customer places a call or during a
conversation (if the customer also subscribes to Three Way Calling).

Three Way Conference Calling - allows customers to have a conference call with

two other parties at different numbers. With this service the customer can initiate
calls to both parties or add another party to an established call.

Speed Calling 30 - allows the subscriber to assign 1 or 2 digit dial codes for
telephone number and/or access codes. Up to 30 codes can be assigned.

Price Non-Recurring
Each CBF Residential and Business: $25.00
Residential Business
Call Forwarding Variable $3.50 $4.50
Call Forwarding Busy Line $1.25 $3.50
Call Forwarding Don't Answer $1.25 $3.50
Remote Activation of CFV $7.00 $7.00
Remote Call Forwarding $18.00 $18.00
Call Waiting Terminating $3.50 $ 4.50
Three Way Conference Calling $3.50 $ 4.50
Speed Calling 30 $4.00 $ 5.0
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EXCHANGE ACCESS SERVICE

5.12  ISDN/PRI (Cont’d)
5.12.1 Description of Service (Cont'd)

5.12.1.1

Issued: November 17, 1997
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Non-facility Associated Signaling (NFAS) provides the
capability to serve multiple DSI’s over a single D channel
(NB+D). This featre can be ordered where switch
capabilities exist as stipulated in the vendor technical
documentation. When NFAS is selected, the customer will
order one ISDN PRI service arrangement with 23 B
channels and 1 D channel. Additional ISDN PRI service
arrangements are ordered with 24 B channels. The D
channel activated on the initial arrangement serves the
additional ISDN PRI service arrangements. Up to 19 ISDN
PRI configured at 24B +0D may be ordered in conjunction
with one 23B+D ISDN PRI. If the customer desires,
be/she may also request a back-up D channel with the NFAS
option. It is recommended that additional D channels be
provisioned in separate DSI arrangements.

pplication of R

ISDN PRI service lines fumished between a Serving Wire
Center and the customer’s premises will be charged at rates
based on the first two miles and each additional two miles
for the airline distance measured between the customer’s
premises and the customer’s Serving Wire Center. ISDN
PRI service rates under any Term Payment Plan are exempt
from AMC/FL initiated changes for the paymem period
selected. Rates in effect at the time service is installed
and/or of the service order application date will be
applicable until the contract expires. At the expiration date
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EXCHANGE ACCESS SERVICE

5.12 _ISDN/PRI (Cont’d)
5.12.1. Description of Service (Cont'd)

5.12.1.2

Issued: November 17, 1997
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Applications of Rates (Cont’d

of the customer’s payment period option, the customer may select
a new payment period al current rates or revert to current rates on
a month-to-month basis. [SDN features are priced at a per-
channel rate unless otherwise specified.

Service Components

The customer may choose any number of channels, up to 23 per
Primary Rate Interface, 1o be active with a corresponding number
of services (e.g. inward/outward trunks, WATS Lines, 800
Service) selected. The customer may also choose to have more
services selected than channels available for specific applications.

The total number of communication paths may not exceed the
number of channels described.

The required components of ISDN PRI service will be as follows:
Digital Loop Channels

Primary Rate Interface

Primary Rate B Channels

Call-by-Call/Integrated Service Access Feature Capability
Network Access and Usage Charges where applicable.

Digital Loop Channels - Provides a four-wire access loop from

the customer premises to the serving wire center.  The
transmission characteristics of this loop support Clear Channel
Capability and Extended Superframe and Extended Superframe

Format (ESF).

Interoffice Channels - Provides for the transmission facilities
between AMC/FL servicing wire centers with a LATA.

Effective:
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EXCHANGE ACCESS SERVICE
5.12 ISDN/PRI (Cont'd)
5.12.1.2 Service Components (Cont’d)

Primary Rate Interface - Provides multiplexing to support
up to twenty-three (23) B channels at 64 Kbps and one D

channel also at 64 Kbps. When Non-Facility Associated
Signaling (NFAS) is ordered, the PRI service can provide
up to twenty-four (24) B channels at 64 Kbps.

5.12.1.2 Service Components (Cont’d)
Primary Rate B Channels - Provides circuit switched service

that will aflow either voice or data transmission at up o 64
Kbps. Monthly rates for Primary Rate B Channels will be
flat rate billing for all use of local exchange network. Voice
calls may be completed to both ISDN and non-ISDN lines.
Data transmission on the B channel will be circuit switched
at 64 Kbps within the switch and between ISDN con.patible-
central offices. ISDN interconnection to non-ISDN-equipped
central offices may be potentially subjected to analog
transmission or sub-rated at 56 Kbps.

Call-by-Call/Integrated Service Access Feature Capability -
Allows the customers to dynamically allocate the channeis
of the ISDN PRI service. The customer may also choose
voice or data transmission on a per-call basis. In addition,
the customer may choose to subscribe to more services than
channels and dynamically change the services in usc.
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American MetroUtilities Corporation/Florida

EXCHANGE ACCESS SERVICE
5.12 ISDN/PRI (Cont’d)
..

Element Install Recurring
Transport
Digital Loop Channel (first 2 miles) $310.00 $85.00
Additional 2 miles n/c $38.00
Primary Rate Interface
PRI B Channels (per channel) $7.00 $7.00
PRI Service (per DSI) $250.00 $320.00
Call-by-Call Service (per DSI) $110.00 $12.00
DID Service
DID Trunk Termination (inward) $80.00 $14.50
DID Trunk Terminiation (combo) $80.00 $14.50
First Block 20 DID Numbers $250.00 $3.25
Additional Block 20 DID Numbers n/c $3.25
Pulsing DTMF n/c $5.00
Pulsing MF n/c $5.50
Service Establishment Charge $0.00-$750.00 $0.00
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EXCHANGE ACCESS SERVICE
5.12 ISDN/PRI (Cont'd)
5.12.2 Termination Liability

A Termination Liability charge is applicable at the date of
termination. The applicable charge is dependent on the contract
period subscribed to and will be equal to the number of months
remaining in the contract times the monthly rate provided under the
contract. [Federal, state and local taxes and surcharges will be
levied at existing tariff rates.
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EXCHANGE ACCESS OPTIONAL FEATURES

6.2  Main Number Retention

Main Number Retention is an optional feature by which a new Customer,
who was formally a customer of another certificated local exchange carrier
at the same premises location, may retain its main telephone numbers and
main fax numbers for use with the Company-provided Exchange Access
Services. Main Number Retention service is only available in areas where
the Company maintains some form of number retention arrangement with the
Customer’s former local exchange carrier.

Monthly recurring and non-recurring charges apply per retain number. Rates
for retained numbers may vary from area to area.

Rates
Non-Recurring Monthly Recurring
Per retained number No Charge No Charge
Per retained
Vanity number $13.50 $3.25
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EXCHANGE ACCESS OPTIONAL FEATURES
6.3  Authorization Codes

This option restricts calls from being made unless the comrect authorization code is
entered. Only customer specified codes will be accepted. The customer then may
use these codes to track calling for cost analysis and bill-back purposes. Two options
are available

Provisioning Considerations;
Option A: Local calling only/no operated calis/No information services. restricts the
following: Operator 0+
Operator 0-
DDD 1+
1+ 900
1+976
976
IDDD 011+
1+555-1212
1+NPA-555-1212
Option B: No operator-assisted calls and information services, restricts the

following:
Operator O +
Operator O -
1+900
1+976
976
1+555-1212
1 + NPA-555-1212
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6.3  Authorization Codes (Cont'd)
Pricing:
Non-Recurring

Authorization Codes

Option A Business Line, ea.  $8.00
Option A PBX Trunk, ca. $8.00
Option B Business Linc,ea.  $8.00
Option B PBX Trunk, ea. $8.00

Monthly Recurring
Authorization Codes

Option A Business Line, ea.  $3.50
Option A PBX Trunk, ea. $3.50

Option B Business Line,ea.  $3.50
Option B PBX Trunk, ea. $3.50
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RE VICE

7.1 Description

Resold Local Exchange Service is composed of the resale of exchange access lines and local Calling
provided by other certificated Local Exchange Carriers, in combination with Company-provided
usage services, miscellaneous services or interstate-intemational services.

7.2  Service Area

American MetroUtilities Corporation/Florida will provide resold local service through existing
facilities of the incumbent provider throughout the State of Florida.
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CALLING AREA

Local calling area codes includes:
813, 904, 305, 941, 407, 954, 561, 352 area codes
Non Optional Flat Rate Service

AMC/FL Flat Rate Exchange Calling Area Codes
From Entire State of Florida Exchange

service — This calling service allows the Custoner

lumted access to all other stations on the public switched telephone network
within the Customer's Basic Local Calling Area. Additional calls to the
Basic Local Calling Area will be charged as specified in Section 8.2.1(A)
following. All calls to the Expanded Local Calling Area® will be charged a
per-call setup and per-minute access charge as specified in Section 8.2.1(B)
following. All calls to destinations outside the Expanded Local Calling Area
but within the same state and LATA will be charged the Intral. ATA rates as
specified in Section 9.3 following.

* As specified in BellSouth’s tariff in effect and as amended from time-to-time.
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LOCAL CALLING SERVICE
8.1.2 Expanded Local Exchange Service (Cont’d)
(A) Time Periods
Day and Night/Weekend rates apply as follows:
To(but
Rates From not including) Applicable
PEAK: Day 9:00 a.m. 9:00 p.m. Mon. - Fri.

OFF-PEAK: Night/Weekend All other days, times and holidays.

Holidays include New Year's Day (January 1), Independence Day (July 4), Labor
Day (the first Monday in September), Thanksgiving Day (the fourth Thursday in
November), and Christmas Day (December 25).

8.1.3 Discount Rate

The Customer will receive a forty percent (40) percent discount rate for usage
during that period of time which qualifies as an Off-Peak period as defined
in section 8.1.2.
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LOCAL CALLING SERVICE

8.2 Rates

The rates set forth in this section apply to all direct-dialed local calls.
For operator-assisted local calls, the operator charges listed in
Section 10.1.3 apply in addition to the charges listed below.

8.2.1 Usage Charges — Per minute charges apply for cach call.
Timing is in whole minute increments, with a minimum

charge of one minute per call.

(A)  Monthly Message Allowance

Type of Service

Basic Local
Exchange Service

Expanded Local
Exchange Service

Basic Calling  Extended Calling

Area Arca
$7.50 N/A
N/A N/A

Additional message charge of $0.10 for each message over monthly

allowsnce,

(B) Expanded Cslling Area — The following usage charges appls to
points in the Customer's Expanded Calling Area.

Mileage PEAK
Initial Additional
0-10 $.09 $.02
11-22 $.09 $.02
23-55 $.09 $.02
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- ING SERVICE

9.1 Description

LATA-Wide local calling service provides a Customer with the ability to originate
calls from a Company-provided access line to all other stations on the public
switched telephone network bearing the designation of any central office exchanges.
areas, and zones outside of the Customer’s Basic Calling Area but within the same
state and LATA.

9.2  Time Periods

Day, Evening and Night/Weekend rate periods are shown below. On holidays.
Evening rates will apply unless a lower rate will normaily apply.Discounts apply
equally and automatically to total charges for all messages with fractional amounts
rounded to the nearest higher cent. Discounts do not apply to Customer dialed
calling card, other station or person charges. Additionally, time of day discount apply
in the following manner:

‘Full Rate: Monday through Friday, 7:00 a.m. - 6 p.n.
‘Discount Rate of 40% off Full Rate: Monday through Friday, 6 p.m. - 7 a.m.
Weckends and Holidays

Holidays include New Year's Day (January 1), Independence Day (July 4), Labor Day
(the first Monday in September), Thanksgiving Day (the fourth Thursday in
November), and Christmas Day (December 25).
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9.3 Rates {(cont'd)
Note:

Chargeable time begins when a connection is established between the caller and the
called telephone, mobile phone or PBX and ends when the calling station hangs up
or when the network connection is released, whichever is later. Collect calls are
permissible for outbound and inbound intraLATA toll calls.

Please note the following rating requirements:

The initial period for telephone connections is 30 seconds, or any fraction thereof.
A minimum call duration is 30 seconds. Additional periods are rated in one-tenth
minute increments, or any fraction thereof.

Discounts apply equally and automatically to total charges for all messages with
fractional amounts rounded to the nearest higher cent. Discounts do not apply 1o
Customer dialed calling card, other station or person charges. Additionally, time of
day discount apply in the following manner:

Full Rate: Monday through Friday, 7:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m.
Discount Rate of 40% off Full Rate: 6:00 p.m.- 7:00 a.m.
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INBOUND DIRECT LOCAI EXCHANGE SERVICE

10.1  Product and Pricing

10.1

Issued: November 17, 1997
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Inbound Direct Local Excl Servi

Inbound Direct Local Exchange Service ("Inbound Direct”) provides
basic local exchange customers with a single, voice grade analog
channel which can be used to receive one call at a time only. All
outbound calls will be blocked at the switch level. Inbound Direct
may not be used for outbound service or to serve as a customer's
primary service line. A minimum order of 10 lines must be

purchased.

The Inbound Direct product will be configured provisioned and
priced with the hunting feature included. The hunt feature
automatically forwards incoming calls to available lines according to
a preprogrammed sequence. With the Inbound Direct line, the lines
will be placed in a circular hunt group so all lines will be hunted.
Each line, including the last line, will include hunting.

Inbound Direct service applications may include remote database
access, data transmission/reception, and inbound customer service.
Basic exchange lines are provided with Inbound Direct to connect to
customer provided modem or other data communication device for
connection to the public switched telephone network.
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10.2  Pricing
AMC/FL
Inbound Direct Recurring Non-recurring
(inbound only line + hunting)
Floride $ 36.00 $50.00

10.2.1 On-Network Pricing Discount

For customers with facilities residing on the AMC/FL network, discounts of
5% to 25% may be available, on an individual case basis.
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MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES

11.1  Qperator Services

11.1.1

11.1.2

Issued: November 17, 1997
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Descriti
Operator Handled Calling Services are provided to Customers and Users
of Company-provided Exchange Access Services, and to Customer and
Users of exchange access lines.

Definiti
Person to Person: Calls completed with the assistance of a Company
operstor to a particular person, station, department, or PBX extension
specified by the calling party. Charges may be billed to the Customer's
commercial credit card and/or LEC calling card, calling station, or a
designated third-party saation. Calls may be dialed with or without the
assistance of a Company Operator.

Station-to-Station: Refers to calls other than person-to-person calls
billed to cither the end user's commercial credit card and/or
nonproprietary calling card. Calls may be dialed with or without the
assistance of a Company operator. Collect calls to coin telephones and
transfers of charges to third telephones which are coin telephones will not

be accepted.

Operator Dialed Charge: The end user places the call without
dialing the destination number, although the capability to do it himself
exists. The end user will dial "0" for local calls and "00" for long
distance calls and then request the operator to dial the called station.

Billed 10 Non-Proprietary Calling Card:Refers to calls that are dialed by
the customer in accordance with standard dialing instructions and billed
to a non-proprietary calling card issued by another carrier.
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MISCELLANEOQUS SERVICES

11.1 Operator Services (Cont'd)

11.1.3 Rates

Local exchange and Intral ATA calls may be placed on an Operator
Assisted basis. Usage charges for Operator Assisted calls are the

same as those set forth in Sections 8 and 9, preceding.

Operator Assisted calls to Busy Line Verification and Interrupt, or
Directory Assistance, the surcharges specified in Section 11.2.3 and
Section 11.1.3 will apply in addition to any applicable Operator

charges.

In addition to the usage charges identified above, the following

operator-assisted charges will apply:
Rates

Station to Station
Calling Card

3rd Number Billing
Collect Calls
Person to Person
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MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES
11.2 Busy Line Verify and Line Interrupt Service

11.2.1 Description
Upon request of a calling party the Company will verify a busy condition on a
called line.

A) The operator will determine if the line is clear or in use and report to the
calling party.

B) The operator will interrupt the call on the called line only if the calling
party indicates an emergency and requests interruption.

11.2.2 Regulations
A) A charge will apply when:
1) The operator verifies that the line is busy with a call
in progress.

2) The operator verifies that the line is available for
incoming calls.

3) The operator verifies that the called number is busy
with a call in progress and the customer requests
interruption. The operator will then interrupt the
call, advising the called party the name of the calling
party. One charge will apply for both verification
and interruption.
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MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES
11.2  Busy Line Verify and Line Interrupt Service (Cont'd)
11.2.2 Regulations (Cont'd)

B) No charge will apply:
1) When the calling party advises that the call is 10 or
from an official public emergency agency.
2) Under Conditions other than those specified in
11.2.2(A) preceding.
14} Business Verification and Interrupt Service is furnished
where and o the extent that facilities permit.

D)  The Customer shall identify and hold the Company harmless
against all claims that may arise from either party to the

interrupted call or any person.
11.2.3 Rates
Busy Line Verify Service $1.00
(cach request)
Busy Line Verify and Busy Line $1.25
Interrupt Service (each request)
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MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES

11.3  Service Implementation

Absent a promotional offering, service implementation charges will apply
to orders to change existing service.

Non-Recurring per service order  $25.00
11.4 Restoration of Service

A restoration charge applies to the re-establishment of service and facilitics
suspended because of nonpayment of bills and is payable at the time that the
re-establishment of the service and facilities suspended is arranged for.
The restoration charge does not apply when, after disconnection of service,
service is later re-cstablished.

Non-Recurring per occasion $36.00
Charge per telephone number restored $ nic
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1615 Poydras Street, Suite 1050

New Orleans, LA 70112
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SPECIAL ARRANGEMENTS

12.1Special Construction

12.1.1 Basis for Charges

Where the Company furnishes a facility or service for which a rate
or charge is not specified in the Company's tariffs, charges will be
based on the costs incurred by the Company and may include:

A) non-recurring type charges;

B) recurring type charges;

C) termination liabilitics; or

D) combinations thereof.
12.1.2 Termination Liability

Issued: November 17, 1997
Albert 1. Donovan

To the extent that there is no other requirement for use by the
Company, a termination liability may apply for facilities specially
constructed at the request of the customer.

A)

B)

The termination liability period is the estimated service life
of the facilities provided.

The amount of the maximum termination liability is equal to
the estimated amounts for:

Effective:

Executive Vice President, Regulatory Affairs
American MetroUtilities Corporation/Florida

1615 Poydras Street, Suite 1050

New Orleans, LA 70112
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SPECIAL ARRANGEMENTS

12.1 Special Construction (Cont'd)

12.1.2 Termination Liability (Cont'd)
B) (Cont'd)

1

2)
3)
4)
)

Cost installed of the facility provided including estimated
costs for rearrangements of existing facilities and/or
construction of mew facilities as appropriate, less net
salvage. Cost installed includes the cost of:

(a)  equipment and materials provided or used,

(b)  engineering, labor and supervision

(c)  transportation, and

(d) rights-of-way;

license preparation, processing, and related fees;

tariff preparation, processing, and related fees;

cost of removal and restoration, where appropriate; and

any other identifiable costs related to the specially
constructed or rearranged facilities.

C) The applicable termination liability method for calculating the
unpaid balance of a term obligation. The amount of such charge is
obtained by multiplying the sum of the amounts determined as set
forth in Section 1 3.1.3(B) preceding by a factor related to the
unexpired period of liability and the discount rate for return and
contingencies. The amount determined in section 13.1.3(B)
preceding shatl be adjusted to reflect the redetermined estimate net
salvage, including any reuse of the facilities provided. This product
is adjusted to reflect applicable taxes.

Issued: November 17, 1997
Albert I. Donovan

Effective:
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12.2 Individual Case Basis (ICB) Arrangements

Arrangements will be developed on a case-by-case basis in response to a
bona fide request from a Customer or prospective Customer to develop a
competitive bid for a service offered under this tariff. Rates quoted in
response to such competitive requests may be different than those specified
for such services in this tariff. ICB rates will be offered to the Customer
in writing and on a nondiscriminatory basis.

Issued: November 17, 1997 Effective:
Albert 1. Donovan

Executive Vice President, Regulatory Affairs
American MetroUtilities Corporation/Florida

1615 Poydras Street, Suite 1050

New Orleans, LA 70112
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12.3 Temporary Promgtional Programs

The Company may establish temporary promotional programs whercin it
may waive or reduce non-recurring or recurring charges, to introduce
present or potential Customers to a service not previously received by
the Customer.

Issued: November 17, 1997 Effective:
Albert I. Donovan

Executive Vice President, Regulatory Affairs
American MetroUtilities Corporation/Florida

1615 Poydras Street, Suite 1050

New Orleans, LA 70112
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER - 2340 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-085

DEPOSIT DATE
APPLICATION FORM
for D657 - KOV 191997

AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE
WITHIN THE STATE OF FLORIDA

INSTRUCTIONS

| This form is used for an origiaal application for a certificate and approval of sale,
assignment or transfer of an existing aliernative local exchange certificate. In case
of = sale, assignment or transfler, the information provided shall be for the
purchaser, assignee or transferee,

2 Respound to each ltem requested in the application and appendices. If an item is oot
applicable, please explain why.

3. Use a separate sheet for each answer which will not fit the allotted space.

4. If you have any questions about completing the form, contact:

)
N

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Communications, Certification & Compliance Section
2540 Shumard Osak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0866 .
(904) 413-6600 -

5. Quace completed, submit the original and six (6) coples of this form along wlllfs non-
refundable application fee of $250 made payablie to the Florida Public Service
Commission at the above sddress. ’
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